CONGREGATIO 00120 Cirte del Vaticano, 27 January 2006
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI Palazzo del . Uffizio

Pror. N. . 244/03-22238

(In responsione fiat mentio buius numers)

CONFIDENTIAL
You.r_._ﬁxpeyency, - i

I write regérdlng the case of the Reverend Frederick J oseph BISTRICKY, a priest of your
Archdiocese who, has: been accused of sexual ijabuse of minors and concermng whom Your
Excellency has. requested dismissal from the clerical state ex officio.

o

After havmg carefully examined the preseni case it was noted that the alleged delicts are
bound by prescription, and that the said priest denies the allegations made against him. For these
reasons the Congrega‘uon has decided that it wouisi be more appropriate to proceed by way of an
administrative penal process in this case. Consequently, this Dicastery grants a derogation from the
law of prescnptlon and authorizes Your Excellency to initiate an administrative penal process as
outlined in can. 720 of the Code of Canon Law. Your Excellency i8 theretore klhdly requested

T

1) . to inform the accused of the allegations and the proofs while - affordmg him the
opportunity, via his canonical advocate, of a proper defence; i

2) to evaluate accurately all the proofs and the evidence with the assistance of two
assessors who are competent and renowned for their prudence;

3) to issue a decree in accordance with cc. 1342-1350 CIC if the delict can be proven

with certainty. The decree should contain the reasons in iure et in facto.

If, as a result of this process, Your Excellency is of the opinion that the accused should be
dismissed from the clerical state or have some other perpetual penalty imposed upon him, you are
requested to.refer the matter to this Congregation. Should a decree imposing such a penalty be issued
by this chastery in Congressu Particulari, the accused would have the right to present recourse to
the Ordinary Session of the Cardinal and Bishop Members of this Congregation (Feria IV).

His Excellency

The Most Reverend Timothy M. DOLAN
Archbishop of Milwaukee

3501 South Lake Drive

Milwaukee, WI 53207-0912, U.S.A.
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However, before proceedlng with the above-mentioned penal process, Your Excellency
should approach the cleric in order to ascertain his position regarding submitting a voluntary petltlon
for a dispensation from the obllgatlons of Sacred Urdérs including celibacy.

Alternatively, since Rev. Bistricky is currently experiencing health problems, . this Dicastery
does not exclude the solution outlined in n. 8 b of the Essential Norms. Your Excellency is authorized
in this case, if you should judge it appropriate, to apply such Norms and direct the clenc to live a life
of prayer and penance with the possibility of celebrating Mass privately.

I take the opportunity to offer Your Excellency my sincere respects and I remain,
o Ndtand ke The Dol ha o e = Vours-devotedly in the Loxd,

2

 Angelo AMATO, SDB
Titular Archbishop of Sila
Secretary
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DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
ARCHDIOCESE OF MILWAUKEE

'SEXUAL ABUSE INTAKE REPORT

5/02 Time: 9am. Byl i
%X_._Phone In Person
Director Date:  3/25/02 Time: 2:30 p.m. By: Q R
Contact Phone X_ InPerson
Person Reporting:
Phone Number:
Current Address:
Allegations made by:
(if not same as above)
Name: Date of Birth i :
Address: Age at time of .
Phone: Allegations 13-14 until 15-16
Allegations Against: Rev. Fredrick Bistricky
Time Period: Late 1960s — early 1970s
Where: St. Augustine

Reported: (Previously? To Whom?)
To his father and to-his sister, ® in-1997.-His father came 1o see Bishop Skiba about the matter around

that time. {2 @ who played a role in activating our investi | nd partof
what drove her anger about that situation was that

-explained that after learning from his father's conversation with the Bishop that Fr. Bistricky was retired and
no longer had access to children, he had no desire to push any further confrontation, However, last night he learned that
Fr. Bistricky is now helping out at Immaculate Conception, neighboring his parish of gustine, which upset him so
much that he was unable to sleep last night and unable to go to work today. . urged him to coms in and

accompanied him.

Alleged Abuse:
© According to -Fr. Bistricky taught the gym class at the grade school for the older boys (probably 6™ through
3" grades). Atthe beginning of class, he checked for jock straps, making the boys pull down their pants. Any boy who
had forgotten his jock strap had to stand for five minutes with his pants down "to remember next time."

Fr. Bistricky was also in charge of CYO. "He brought in boys on Saturday to clean the CYO room. He wanted us to
play strip pool, told us there was nothing wrong with it - God gave us these bodies. He watched us. He also told us there
was nothing wrong with masturbation. As part of initiation for officers, we had lo masturbate for him." B reported
this occurred with him between 8" and 9% grades.

As part of CYO, Fr. Bistricky organized summer trips to Washington, Colorado, northern Wisconsin. It is not clear to
me how many of these trips went on. On one of these trips, Fr. Bistricky had boys staying with him in his room,
but-zci it he was spared becaussER IR L

recalls some boys being
as outside walking because he
fought it off. "I didn't say

stripped and having to row back across the lake n. One l mmg,
could not sleep and he encountered Fr. Bistricky, who "tried to sodomize me," but
nothing, I could have stopped it."
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ntake: I

March 25, 2002
Page 2

Current Therapist:

Next Steps:

hneeds immediate reassurance that Fr. Bistricky does not continue to have access to children. Fr. Bistricky's
presence in a neighboring parish is very upsetting t and probably needs immediate remedy, or
is likely to cause a large public uproar.

I encouraged -to find a therapist for himself and gave him some names, assuring him that the Archdiocese will
pay for what therapy he needs.

Report given to:

_X_ Archbishop Weakland x__ Bishop Skiba x_  Fr. Joe Hornacek (Clergy)

__ Fr. Al Veik (Religious) ___ Rick Tank (Non-Clericy X, A fulriet Ay
‘/ ¢ / o

X Matt Flynn (Legal) ___ Molly Hatfield (Insurancc)

Intake form
5az/02/12/01
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Re: [Fwd: From Tom Heinen/Bistricky case]

----- Original Message-----

From: R TAREH ERR Y

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2003 1:13 AM

To: Tom Heinen

Subject:

Hi Tom,| read your story about Fr. Fred Bistricky. The archdiocese knew about him nearly 30 years
ago. | taught at St. Augustine School during the 1974-75 school year. There were credible
allegations about him abusing teenage boys and setting up boys to do things to each other while he
watched. The pastor at the time, Fr. John Albinger, was an alcoholic, and the two of them covered
for each other. The abuse was reborted to Fr. Bob Schneider, head of the Archdiocesan Priest's
Senate. His response was to tell the father of one of the abused boys that if he didn't drop the

charge, he (the father) would not be allowed to enroll in the permanent deaconate program. Sick!
And what was the conséquence for Bistricky? In June of 1975, Fr. Bistricky was transferred to a

parish in Sheboygan Falls. His first act when he arrived at his new parish was to put himself in

charge of the youth prograr. [ <.

obviously still miss [l 2 lot, but I'm adjusting pretty well to life without him. Please pray for our

Jerry Topczewski
Communications Director
Archdiocese of Milwaukee
3501 S. Lake Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53207
(414) 769-3517

(414) 769-3388 (Fax)
(414) 575-3629 (Pager)
topczewskij@archmil.org

Very Rev. Joseph F. Hornacek
Vicar for Clergy

Archdiocese of Milwaukee
PO Box 070912
Milwaukee, WI 53207-0912
414-769-3490
mailto:hornacekj@archmil.org
http://www.archmil.org/

20f2 7/18/2003 3:06 PM
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JOHN A. FIORENZA

Reserve Judge

NEWPORTE SQUARE BUILDING
10532 N. Porc Washington Road
Mequon, W1 53092

(262) 2404612

FAX (262) 2404414

PEWAUKEE OFFICE

N19 W26702A Milkweed Lane

Pewaukee, WI 53072
(262) 695-2764

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION CONCERNING

FATHER FRED BISTRICKY

INVESTIGATION:

_ made a report to the Archdiocese on March 25, 2002

alleging that he had been sexual abused by Father Frederick Bistricky. He had
previ 2d this to his father and to his sisterﬁiu
1997 Mather contacted Bishop Skiba an a
telephone conference with him on March 22, 1997. Mr. as
under the impression that his son had met with Bishop Sklba and

reported the allegations against Father Frederick Bistricky. Bishop Sklba had

no recollection of such a meeting with - nor did Dr. _

In- Intake Report, he stated that upon learning about his father’s
conversation with Bishop Sklba in 1997, he believed that Father Bistricky was
retired and no longer had access to children, so he did not pursue anything
further in 1997, In March of 2002, he learned that Father Bistricky was
helping out at Immaculate Conception parish, which neighbored || R
parish of St. Augustine. He became upset because he thought that Father
Bistricky w ired and no longer had access to children. This knowledge
prompted o make his report of March 25, 2002.

The allegation in the sexual abuse Intake Report bylleged that
Father Bistricky taught gym classes at the grade school for the older boys. He
would make the boys pull down their pants and check their jock strap. Any
boy who had forgotten his jock strap had to stand for five (5) minutes with his
pants down.

Father Bistricky would encourage the boys to play strip poker. Father would
then watch them play strip poker. Father informed the boys that there was
nothing wrong with their bodies being naked and he also told them that there
was nothing wrong with masturbation. As part of the initiation for officers of
the CYO, the boys had to masturbate in front of Father Bistricky. This
initiation occurred witl- when he was in the eighth and ninth grades.
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-ela'ted that Father Bistricky organized summer trips to northen Wisconsin. On one of
these lrips_ was outside walking and he encountered Father Bistricky who tried to
sodomize him,

ure: [

sister, Reverend

On December 28, 2002, I took [ e
gave his statement accompanied by his wife an
Thomas Suriano, Pastor of Our Lady of Lourdes,
related that he was a parishioner at St. Augustine parish in
1968. When he was thirteen (13) years of age, he maintains that the sexual abuse was initiated
by Father Bistricky. The sexual abuse consisted of the following actions:

A, -and other boys were.required to pull down their pants in gym class so that Father
Bistricky could check to see if they were weating jock straps. If they did not have jock
straps on, he would physically spank them with their pants down.

B. Father Bistricky would encourage the boys in the CYO to play strip poker. He watched
them many times as the poker game progressed.

C. At times,_would find himself alone in the CYO room with Father Bistricky. On
these occasions, Fa istricky would fondle him and asked him to masturbate in front
of Father Bistricky. as also asked to masturbate Father Bistricky.

D. On one occasio was working at the church festival and became ill. Father
Bistricky told him to go up to his room in and while there Father Bistricky
then grabbed him in his genitals and made asturbate in front of him,

E. On a trip to Colorado with a number of boys and Father Bistricky,
ﬂHe discussed this with Father Bistricky who, instead of counseling him,
hugged him and started to fondle

F. When v2s about fifteen (15) vears of age, he was in the Sanctuary behind the
main altar at S$t. Angustine QhurclL% around and Father Bistricky was there
with his penis out. Father Bistricky made masturbate him at that time. There
were other times when similar actions occurred.

G. When-was sixteen (16) years of age, he was camping up in Vilas County with
Father Bistricky and other boys. One morni walked to the lake and Father
Bistricky came and started grabbing him. punched him in the face and ran away.

All the actions referred to above occurred when |l was between the ages of twelve (12) to
sixteen (16), between 1968 and 1973.

-signed the statement which is enclosed.
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On January 7, 2003, I took the statement of Father Bistricky at his home. I had given Father
Bistricky a copy of _ statement and he reviewed same. He stated tha_never
confronted him with any of the alleged incidents reflected in the statement.

Father Bistricky denied all the allegations which -made.

Father Bistricky stated that the seventh and eighth grade students at St. Augustine’s parish
participated in physical education activity where the police and firemen of the parish were
volunteers and instructed these children. This was done outside on the playground and only
during a few weeks of fall, weather permitting. This physical education activity took place in the
presence of a classroom teacher and Father Bistricky only substituted once or twice at these
physical education activities.

Father Bistricky denies playing strip poker or watching the CYO boys playing strip poker. He
also stated that the incident concerning the camping trip up:north, whereﬁ alleged that he
tried to sodomize him, never happened.

Father Bistricky did meet with Bishop Sklba and the Vicar of Clergy, who has since died. He
maintains that the meeting dealt with his inquiry about leaving the winter months and going to
Texas and helping the parishes thete. There was a question of a photo of an unidentified person
mooning. Father Bistricky informed Bishop Sklba that the pastor, Father Albinger and he
brought the photo to the attention of Archbishop Cousins.

At the meeting with Bishop Sklba, they talked about numerous problems that—
and her friends had while in grade school and during her high school CYO years at the parish.
The Bishop remarked that he would get a letter to me that would allow me to go to Texas and

informing those in Texas that I was qualified as a priest in good standing with no allegations and
would be allowed to help in parishes.

Father Bistricky learned from the Sexual Abuse Report that Bishop Sklba had placed restrictions
on him. Father Bistricky was surprised that the sexual abuse report indicated that the
Archdiocese or Bishop Sklba had informed him of being restricted in his ministry. Father
Bistricky had no idea as to why his ministry should be restricted.

Father Bistricky believes that if a letter was written about restricting his duties as a priest, it
might have been written to someone ¢lse but not to him. He maintains to this day that has never

been suspended or restricted in any way.

I sent Father Bistricky a draft of his statement on January 9, 2003. I asked him to review it and
let me know if there is any changes to be made and if not I did ask him to sign it.

On March 2, 2003, I received a letter from Father Bistricky and I revised the statement in
conformity with his letter. The revised statement was sent to Father Bistricky for his review and
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signature. I did not receive the statement back and I attempted to contact him but was
unsuccessful,

I had a conference with Bishop Sklba and he related that the first tie that he had any knowledge
of a problem with Father Bistricky was when his father alled Bishop Sklba on

March 19, 1997 related that he believed a priest had committed sexual abuse on a

minor but he dj i ishop Sklba of the name of the minor. In another telephone
conference th: had with Bishop Skiba in April of 1997 14 the
Bishop that his son, as the minor involved. Bishop Sklba attempted to contact

d called at his home, but he was told that was not available for him to talk.
The family knew that he wanted to talk to but never contacted him. Bishop
Sklba had a memo in his file that was refeired to the Victim’s Committee in September
of 1997.

Bishop Sklba reviewed Father Bistricky’s file in early 1997. Subsequent to that time and after

ame had been disclosed, he reviewed the file again and then he saw some photos of
children mooning that were in Father Bistricky’s file. He is not aware as to how the photos got
into the file after he first looked at the file.

In March of 2002, aﬁel- had made the complaint to the Archdiocese, Bishop Sklba had a
meeting with Father Bistricky. Bishop Sklba reviewed his notes of the meeting and they
indicated that he informed Father Bistricky of full restrictions on his duties as a priest which
included no contact with children and no public masses. His notes also reveal that a letter was to
be sent to Father Bistricky formalizing what he had said at the meeting. Father Bistricky was not
to function in any ministerial capacity.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

1. Thal_father, had a telephone conversation with Bishop Sklba in
1997 where he informed the Bishop that he believed that Father Bistricky sexually abused

a minor child, but did not name the minor child.

2. That_ made an additional call to Bishop Sklba and informed him that the
minor that had been sexually abused by Father Bistricky was his son ||| ] N

3. That the conversations that iNGGSGGWEhad with Bishop Sklba in i99i was the first

report of a sexual abuse against Father Bistricky concerning his so

4, That Bishop Sklba attempted to contact -n 1997, but-was not available
and did not return the call at that time.

5. That the sexual abuse Intake Report was taken on March 25, 2002.

ADOMO021097



Page Five

6. Tha-having learned of his father’s conversation with Bishop Sklba, believed
that Father Bistricky was retired and no longer had access to children and JJJJJlihad no
desire to have any further confrontation with Father Bistricky.

7. That in March of 2002,-1earned that Father Bistricky was assisting at Immaculate
Conception, a neighboring parish of St. Augustine and therefore he made the complaint to
the Archdiocese about Father Bistricky’s actions.

8. That Father Bistricky sexually abused -and other boys of the parish by taking the
following actions:

A. Encouraging the boys in the CYO to play strip poker and watching them as the
game progressed.

By fondling_

By asking_ to masturbate in front of him.
By asking || to masturbate him.

E. By attempting to sodomize -

9. That Bishop Sklba informed Father Bistricky in 1997 that he was restricted in his duties
and was no longer functioning in any ministerial capacity.

o 0 W

DISCUSSION:

Father Bistricky has not yet signed his statement that I prepared and revised according to his
wishes. I do not find that Father Bistricky’s statements are accurate or truthful. Certainly his
recollection of his conversation with the Vicar and Bishop Sklba are in direct conflict with what
Bishop Sklba’s recollection and his notes of the meeting indicate.

recollection of what happened is more truthful and direct.

Father Bistricky’s statement has many excuses and denials and contains many inconsistencies.

RECOMMENDATION:
Based on the investigation and findings that I have made and using a mere preponderance of

evidence standardl I do ﬁid that there is credible evidence that Father Fred Bistricky sexually

abus It is my recommendation that Father Bistricky’s restrictions from
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performing any ministerial duties be continued and consideration should be given to terminating
his position as a priest.

Dated this / ,5/—— day of %

,2003.

2y
/7

i /2:7/
A.FIORENZA
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TAKEN ON DECEMBER 28, 2002

On December 18, 2002, I met with _at Our Lady of Lourdes Church. At the
interview, Mr. was accompanied by his support group, consisting of [

everend Thomas Suriano, Pastor of Our Lady of Lo
at St. Augustine’s and d

The interview was conducted with all of the above persons present.

I s - parishioner of St. Augustine Parish in 1968. He was thirteen (13) years of age
when he claims that the sexual abuse by Father Bistricky began. The first time, he was in gym
class and the boys were required to pull down their pants so that Father Bistricky could check to

see if they were wearing jock straps. If they did not have jock straps on, he would physically
spank them with their pants down. This occurred many times. His brother—who was
was present when this action occurred in -gym c ass,-

The boys of the Parish were encouraged to clean the CYO room. He was asked to help and while
cleaning up the CYO room, Father Bistricky encouraged them to play strip pool, as they watched.
This also occurred a number of times.

Aftera while,- found himself with Father Bistricky, alone in the CYO room. Father
Bistricky would suggest different things to get him alone. While he was alone with Father
Bistricky, Father Bistricky would fondle him and at times ask him to masturbate in front of
Father Bistricky. He was also asked to masturbate Father Bistricky.

Father Bistricky would have meetings with I i his room in the Rectory. On one
occasion, |l zecalls that he was working on the Church Festival and got sick. Father
Bistricky told him to go up to his room in the Rectory and at that time he grabbed him in his
genitals and had masturbate in front of him. ’

On one occasion on a trip to Colorado with a number of other boys, I - allcd calling

home and found out that He talked to his

Grandmother, who was watching the other children in his family Bl discussed this with

Father Bistricky who then instead of consoling him, hugged him and then started to fondle him.
broke away and left the room.

The worst time that [l remembers was when he was about fifteen (15) years of age. He
was in the church at St. Augustine’s and actually in the Sanctuary behind the main altar. He was
right behind the Tabernacle and he turned around and Father Bistricky was there with his penis
out and Father mad- masturbate him at that time.

There were other times that similar actions occurred.
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The last time that -remembered an incident was when he was sixteen (16) years of age.
This was in his junior or senior year in high school. They took a camping trip up in Vilas
County, Wisconsin. They stayed in cabins. One morning | lfvalked over to the lake and
Father Bistricky came and started grabbing him. IEARLELL -3 W L e I 9% il O s

Father Bistricky always told him that he should not tell anyone and that if he did tell someone, no
one would believe because Father was a priest. About eight (8) years ago, I 0!G
his father about all the incidents and about nine (9) years ago, he told one (1) of his sisters, I

I :bout the sexual abuse.

I dicated that they contacted the Archdiocese and was told that Father Bistricky was
retired. He later found out that Father Bistricky was still saying mass as a retired priest in an
adjacent Parish to St. Augustine.

-also related an incident when a number of boys went to Washington DC. He recalled

that | GGG to L bi “ather Bistricky had gotten frozen hot dogs and then pushed them
up [ anus also told BB brother, Il about this incident.

- related that these acts of sexual abuse occurred ten (10) to twelve (12) times over the
period that he was between twelve (12) and sixteen (16) years of age. These acts occurred
between 1968 and 1973. The acts that he complained about was that Father Bistricky made him
masturbate in front of him, grabbed and touched his genitals and made-nasturbate
Father Bistricky.

-is currently receiving treatment.

Dated this day of , 2002.

APPROVED:

C:\Public\BUS\ArchMil-
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STATEMENT OF FATHER FRED BISTRICKY

TAKEN ON JANUARY 7, 2003

On January 7, 2003, I met with Father Fred Bistricky at his home at [
Milwaukee, Wisconsin. He reviewed a copy of the statement I had taken of | S N o
December 18, 2002. He indicated thatlllllhad never confronted him with any of the alleged
incidents reflected il stztement.

Father Bistricky said that when he met in early to mid April 2002, with Father Hornacek and the
Psychologist, three (3) allegations were mentioned. The first was making | N SN stand
naked on the playground during gym class; the second was that for high schoolers to be eligible
to be placed on a ballot to be voted upon as a CYO Officer, Father Bistricky made those
nominated clean the CYO activity area on Saturday mornings and then play strip poker. The
third allegation was his attempt at sodomy of on a.CYO group outing some place up
north. Not one word was mentioned by Father Hornacek or the Psychologist about the incident
that [ lelleged that took place behind the tabernacle in church. Father Bistricky denied that
all this activity ever occurred.

Father Bistricky indicated that the 7" and 8" grade students at St. Augustine’s Parish participated
in a once a week physical education activity where the Police and Firemen of the Parish were
volunteers and instructed these children. This was done outside the playground and only the few
weeks of Fall, weather permitting. This took place in the presence of the classroom teacher.
Father Bistricky substituted once or twice at these physical education activities.

CYO activities were restricted to graduates of the Catholic grade schools. The janitor and his
wife were the maintenance people and they would clean the CYO room. The CYO kids did not
regularly clean up the CYO room. He does recall on one occasion when the CYO room was
used, that there was popcorn and other waste material on the floor and that he got a broom and
started to clean the floor. The CYO kids did not help him and he got irritated and threw the
broom in the corner and told them that it was their room and that they should clean it up, not him.
That was the only incident that he recalled that the CYO kids cleaned up the room.

He denies playing strip poker with the CYO boys. This never happened.
Concerning the camping trip up north, he states that he never gets up early in the moming and

that he never tried to sodomize [ [ lll I This incident never

occurred.

Father Bistricky recalls that all three (3) ere discipline problems and sent to
the Rectory several times by the Principal. Details regarding school problems can be related by
the nuns or lay teachers that were their teachers from grade one, way before Father Bistricky was

assigned to the Parish. The || father wasS 2nd at times the father, who

disagreed with the pronouncements of Vatican II, would start arguments concerning the modern
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church. M 2intained that he had been a Seminarian and that what was being taught
in the Catholic Church at that time, was not the true teachings of the Church. ﬂ

[l RN L A S e s = R o RGN BRI i 1 T TURP RIS o )
The teachers mentioned what Father Bistricky and the Pastor also

noticed, namely that Mr.

The teachers, the Pastor and he had interaction with

Mr and were the butt of his temper. Mr., -would use abusive language and push
his finger into my and their chest or arm.

The Monsignor, who was Pastor the first seven months that Father Bistricky was assigned to St.
Augustine’s, mentioned at one noon meal time to Father Bistricky that there were three (3)
families to “avoid because they are nothing but trouble”. Thehname was one of the
three names. Monsignor felt that Mr. [IMllmay be holding a grudge against him because the

Monsignor may have had something to do with Mr.

Mr. N sc<ms to have transferred some hostilities to the Pastor that was newly
assigned to the Parish in February of 1968. There were a couple of heated encounters outdoors in
front of the Rectory while the Pastor was out with his dog. Because of those happenings, the
Pastor mentioned Mr._alcohol smell and that he would attempt to avoid such
situations. The Pastor asked that if we heard or saw Mr. il and him arguing, then the
housekeeper and Father Bistricky were to call him inside to the phone or physically lead him into
the Rectory. Over the years, Bishop Skiba mentioned several times to me of chance meetings

that he had with Mr. NN ho always had a chip on his shoulder regarding the
Monsignor, Father Albinger or Father Bistricky, but nothing specific.

Father Bristricky had not been assigned to a parish since 1990. He had taken assignments that
allowed him to be with his mother to assist his mother while the father had an illness. After
his father died, he had to assist his mother with her illness. He worked at various temporary
assignments to “fill in for priests” and also was assigned as the Chaplin on call for West Allis
Memorial Hospital.

Father Bistricky is a diabetic and has pulmonary problems and takes insulin and medication for
the heart problems. These conditions have persisted for a number of years.

Father Bistricky met with Bishop Sklba and the Vicar of Clergy at the time, who has since died.
This meeting had to deal with his inquiry about leaving the winter months and going to Texas
and helping the Parishes there. There was a question regarding a photo that had been brought to
the Pastor (Father Albinger) and myself by a parent who found the photo in the daughter’s school
pictures while away at college. It was a photo of an unidentified person “mooning” and the
parent wondered if this may have been taken surreptitiously while at some CYO activity. The
evaluation, knowing the girl in whose possession it was found, had been friends wit (as
she had been know in grade school and our high school CYO as _was that the
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photo may have been at some CYO event. The girl claimed that she didn’t know they had used
her camera. Father Albinger and 1 brought the photo to Archbishop Cousins so he would not be
caught off guard in case someone complained. Father Skiba had asked about the background of
the “story” of the photo and how the former Archbishop had it.

At the meeting with Father Sklba, they talked about numerous problems with [l and her friends
while in grade school and during her high school CYQ years at the Parish. The Bishop remarked
that he would get a letter to me that would be hand delivered or to be mailed to me in Texas
qualifying me as a priest in good standing with no allegations, and would be allowed to help in
Parishes. I suggested he wait on the letter until I would determine what to do about housing for
the winter in Texas and in Milwaukee for the remaining part of the year. I was never able to
work out adequate funding and what to do for several months with the home where I have and
still live in.

He was surprised to hear that Bishop Sklba had placed restrictions on him. Not a word like that
was ever mentioned. Such limitations would have been illogical after having offered to write the
letter to the Texas Parish. To this day, he has no idea nor has it been mentioned to him why he
would be restricted in his ministry.

Father Bistricky was convinced there was some mix up since he received a Christmas card from
Bishop Sklba in December 2000, and Bishop Skiba made references to how sorry he was to hear
of Father Bistricky’s health problems at Lyons. Father Bistricky stated that he had never been
assigned to Lyons and never helped out there and has no recollection of ever having driven
through or visited Lyons for any reason. He denies receiving a letter that Bishop Sklba
purportedly wrote to him in 1997 with restrictions. Father Bistricky believes that the letter was
meant for a different priest and does not know how it was addressed to him or in his file. Father
Bistricky maintains that he was never suspended or restricted in any way.

Father Bistricky denies each and every allegation contained in the statement and further denies
having any confrontation with Mr. |JJjfefter these incidents occurred. He has no ideas as to
why Mr, would make the statements against him. Father Bistricky does recall once
when he was in the Parish grade school, he answered the door and the Principal and [lllllvas
there. He was not surprised to sec[llllwith the Principal as

ather Bistricky recalled only one conversation
with the older brother and that was when as already in high school and he showed up at

the Rectory door.

Father Bistricky’s contact with Il as in Religion Class. [ NN

I ' om0 ght . e
several months as the former teachers have contacted me and indicated [N

as in those years, even before Father was assigned to the Parish. One nun

recalls
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Page Four

Father Bistricky indicated that he believed that-grew up in a home atmosphere where a
dad held and spoke often of his grudge against the priests who never met his standards. [l

Father Bistricky is adamant about denying any sexual activity with| Father Bistricky
indicated he would begaillineto take a polygraph test if one were requested. Father Bistricky
also offered to talk toeMin person, however he requested that i had persons with
him, Father Bistricky would like to have the same number of support group at the time of this
face to face meeting.

Father Bistricky reiterated that he had not acknowledged nor apologized regarding any of the
allegations for the sexual activities alleged byi since none of these allegations were true,

7 \ ;
Dated this 74 ** day of fp[m J , 2003.

APPROVED:

J/Q ¢ %u/é? m’é/

FATHER FRED BISTRICKY

c_-wumicmuswnwi-
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JOHN A. FIORENZA MAY 0 9 208

Reserve Judge

NEWPORTE SQUARE BUILDING ;ﬁ?@;ﬁi ;)FP}CEM .
10532 N. Port Washington Road s 53Mslkwm
f??i“')iﬁoﬁifi’ . (262) 695-2764
PAX (262) 240-4414

May 8, 2003

Bishop Sklba )

Archdiocese of Milwaukee

3501 South Lake Drive
P.O. Box 070912
Milwaukee, WI 53207-0912

Re: Father Fred Bistricky

Dear Bishop Sklba:

Subsequent to my sending you the Investigation Report, I received the
attached letter and signed statement from Father Fred Bistricky. I would ask
that you attach this letter and those documents to the report.

I have not attempted to contact any of the people listed in Father Bistricky’s
letter at this time. Please advise if you wish me to make contact with these

people.

Very truly yours,

Enclosures

C:\Public\BUS\ArchMil\Bishop3
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SEP 25 1997

ARCHDIOCESE $J{OF MIWAUKEE

QOFFICE OF AUXILIARY BISHOP

September 25, 1997

Rev. Frederick J. Bistricky
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53218

Dear Father Bistricky:

I write to express my appreciation for the opportunity to join
Fr. Thomas Kerstein in meeting with you on September 17, 1997. It
was very helpful to receive the larger context of your recollections
regarding discussions with Fr. Donald Weber and Archbishop Cousins
subsequent to the arrival of the letters which recently surfaced.

I was also pleased to hear your own confirmation of my
suggestion that all unsupervised contact with minors be avoided in
view of the general climate today and the issues raised in those
letters. Your ongoing compliance with that request is of benefit to
all parties concerned.

I pray for your own continued stability of health and I trust
that your time with Fr. Palermo in Texas will be a beneficial respite
from the Wisconsin climate we know all too well.

Sincerely in Christ,

Most Reverend Richard J. Sklba
Auxiliary Bishop of Milwaukee

RJIS/rt
Copy to:
Fr. Thomas Kerstein

3501 South Lake Drive, PO. Box 07912
Milwaukee, WI153207-0912 - (414)769-3486
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Noverber 25, 1981

The Reverend Frederick J. Bistricky
Inmaculate Conception Parish

|
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081

Dear Father Bistricky:

Following the recommendation of the Personnel Board,
and with the concurrence of the Archbishop, I herewith
transfer you from your present position as Associate Pastor
at Immaculate Conception Parish, Sheboygan, and officially
appoint you Administrator of 5t. John the Baptist Parish,
Plymouth, effective December 15, 1981,

You are reminded that the required Profsssion of Faith

will be made in
be scheduled in

In keeping
August 1, 1980,
ap to six years
he reviewed for

the context of the Installation Ceremony to
the near future at your parish.

with the Term of Office Policy inaugurated

your assignment will exist for a period of

from its effective date and after that will
possible extension,

You have my sincere best wishes and assurance that nmy
prayers are joined with yours as we ask God to bless your
labore in this new work.

Sincerely yours in the Lord,

Reverend Joseph A. Janicki
Vicar for Priest Personnel
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3501 S. Lake Drive
P.O. Box 2018
Mitwaukee
Wis 53201
414/769-3300
Archbishop Cousins
Catholic Center

.
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February 13, 1984

ARCHDIOCESE OF MILWAUKXEE

The Chancery

The Reverend Frederick J. Bistricky
St. Andrew's Parish, Le Roy

Knowles, Wisconsin 53043
Dear Father Bistricky:

Following the recommendation of the Priests' Personmnel Board and in
accord with Canons 539-540 of the 1983 Code, you are hereby appointed
temporary administrator of St. Andrew Parish, Le Roy, during the
illness of Father Joseph Fischer. This appointment is effective
immediately.

As temporary administrator you come under the provisionms of Canon 540
which is quoted here in full:

§1 The parochial administrator is bound by the same
obligations and has the same rights of the pastor,
unless the diocesan Bishop prescribes otherwise.

§2 The parochial administrator may not do anything
which could prejudice the rights of the pastor
or could do harm to parochial property.

§3 When he has discharged his office, the parochial
administrator is to give an account to the pastor.

Note that you have the responsibility for the Pro Populo Mass on Sundays
and Holy Days of Obligation; you are authorized to sign checks on all
parish accounts to cover ordinary expenditures and to meet payroll obli-
gations. Please note that in keeping with Canon 540, §2, no changes are
to be made. Urgent matters should be referred to the Archbishop.

With prayerful best wishes, I am

Fraternally yours in Christ,

/% €
(Rev.) Michael T. Newman
Chancellor

MTN/mk

ce: Rev. Joseph A. Janicki, Vicar for Priest Persomnel v/
Rev. Eugene C. Neuman, Priests' Personnel Board

ADOMO021129



ARCHDIOCESE
OF MILWAUKEE

3501 SOUTH LAKE DRIVE ® P.O.BOX 2018 ® MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53201 ® PHONE 414/769-3300

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

April 18, 1984

The Reverend Fr T J. Bistricky

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53218

Dear Father Bistricky,

It is with great pleasure that 1 ask you to become the
Pastor of St. Andrew Parish in LeRoy. Following the recom-
mendation of the Personnel Board and Father Joseph Janicki,
the Vicar for Priest Personnel, I am happy to entrust the
faithful of that parish to your pastoral care, beginning on
May 15, 1984. This appointment is being made for a period
of time up to six years, after which time it will again be
reviewed for possible renewal.

As representative of the Archbishop in that parish, you
are called upon to serve the needs of God's people so that
they can take their rightful place as baptized Catholies in
their own Faith-community and in society. Your mission,
like my own, is one of teaching and sanctifying, and also of
administrating the parish, together with the Parish Council
and those organizations designated to collaborate with you.

It is a privilege to share my thinistry with you. May
God's blessings fill your life.

Sincerely yours in the Lord,

Most Reverend Rembert G. Weakland, O.S.B.
Archbishop of Milwaukee

ADOMO021130
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'l ARCHDIOCESE OF MILWAUKEE

I oaune o199 ;

i o | 3501 S. Lake Drive * PO. Box 07912 * Milwaukee, WI 53207-0912 * (414) 769-3300
L]

wouooa The Chancery

(414) 769-3340

June 19, 1991

Rev. Frederick J. Bistricky
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53218
Dear Father Bistricky,

Following the recommendation of the Priests’ Personnel Board and in
accord with Cannons 539-540 of the 1983 Ccde, you have been appointed
Temporary Administrator of Ss. Peter & Paul, Nenno and St. Anthony,
Allenton until a new Pastor is appointed. This appointment is
effective June 30, 1991.

As Temporary Administrator you come under the provisions of Canon 540
which is quoted here in full:

1. The parochial administrator is bound by the same obligations and
has the same rights of the pastor, unless the diocesan Bishop
prescribes otherwise (cf. cc. 519; 528-530; 535).

2. The parochial administrator may not do anything which could
prejudice the rights of the pastor or could do harm to parochial
property.

3. When he has discharged his office, the parochial administrator is
to give an account to the pastor.

You have the responsibility for the Pro Populo Mass on Sundays and Holy
Days of Obligation (c. 534); you are authorized to sign checks on all
parish accounts to cover ordinary expenditures and to meet payroll
obligations. Please note, in keeping with Canon 540, paragraph 2, no
extraordinary changes are to be made. Urgent matters should be
referred to the Archbishop.

Thanks, for assuming this assignment. Your willingness to do this is
greatly appreciated.

Fraternally in Christ,

Revi Ralph C. Gross

chancellor and Vicar General
By special delegation

cc: Most Rev. Leo J. Brust L///////
Most Rev. Richard J. Sklba

Rev. Thomas A. Trepanier
Rev. Norman R. Schwartz
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be: T. Venne
R. Gross

ARCHDIOCESE OF MITWAUKEE

3501 S. Lake Drive ¢ PO. Box 07912 » Milwaukee, WI 53207-0912 « (414) 769-3300

Priests’ Personnel Board
(414) 769-3458

APR 07 1993
April 5, 1993

Rev. Frederick J. Bistricky
Milwaukee, WI 53218

Dear Father Bistricky,

I write to you on behalf of Archbishop Weakland and the Priests'
Personnel Board to formally acknowledge in writing the current
agreement that you will be assigned as an assistant to the Archivist in
the Chancery Office effective April 12, 1993. It is my understanding
that this initial assignment will be for a three-month period followed
by some evaluation and possible renegotiation for a more permanent
assignment.

Since I know that you need some time to care for your elderly mother, it
would seem that this is a wonderful opportunity to meet some of your
needs as well as to have you work with the Archivist in the important
tasks that he has to accomplish for the historicity of the Archdiocese

of Milwaukee. I trust, that in the days ahead, you will bring your
skills to the needed task. I look forward to working with you and the
Chancery staff in the future to make this a permanent assignment
following the necessary evaluation and input from that staff.

If I can be of further assistance to you, please feel free to contact me
at my office at 769-3458. Blessings and continued success in the days
ahead.

Sincerely,
Fr. Tom Trepanier
Executive Secretary

Priests' Personnel Board

TT:pr
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JUL 11 1995

Fred Bistricky
July 1, 1995

Archbishop of Milwaukee

The Most Reverend

Rembert G. Weakland, 0.S.B.

3501 South Lake Drive, Box 07912
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53207-0912

Dear Archbishop Rembert,

As of May 29th, this year, I have experienced 30 years as a priest in this Arch-
diocese. And I must say happy years during which I can think of no other calling
in which I could have given as much to people and received such fulfillment in

return.

As happens, this past year and a half has brought very awesome health changes.
My diabetic condition has worsened somewhat and, if I understand my Internist
correctly, my high blood pressure has remained rather stable the last 24 years.
These conditions seem to be familial on my paternal side. My grandfather, dad,
and his brothers all died before age 60 due to complications to these conditions
and side effects of medications.

Presently, my Congestive Heart Failure is my greatest challenge. I have had a
gradually enlarging heart for the past 15 years brought on in part from early
adolescent Scarlet Fever which damaged the heart valves. The high blood pressure
and drug side effects resulted in a heart size now twice normal.

After my heart failure and resuscitation in late January-into-February, 1994, upon
returning home I experienced serious depression and boredom while recovering. I
returned to work after three weeks because 1 enjoyed the job and was uplifted by
the sharing with the Chancery staff and others at the Cousin's Center. Returning
as I did rather than take the 3-to-6 months suggested seems to be the cause of
further complications that led to June, 1994's passing out at home during which

I was in and out of consciousness taking 2% hours to crawl to the phone. While in
cardiac critical care I was resuscitated a further 3 times, pacemaker emplanted

along with a defibrillator.

Since that time I have chronic morning and late afternoon listlessness and fatigue
partly as normal for some diabetics and partly from three of my eight medications
that control blood pressure and heart rhythm.

Consequently. I have been unable to assist Tim Cary on a full time basis. Following
the two Cardiologists and Internist's suggestion I kindly ask for your approval to
be placed on Disability Pension status, hopefully, until such time that further
rest and therapy will restore stamina permitting me to return to full time minis-
try in six months to a year.
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I have the doctors' okay to take weekend help outs which I will do.

I thank you for this consideration and anticipate your okay. Please keep
me in your prayers as 1 do you.

I am mindful of your upcoming sabbatical. I am sure that you will find it
most needed and nourishing to you following this two year stretch of
parish visitation in addition to your many other commitments. Having ex-—
perienced the fatigue I mentioned earlier at age 56 (57 in August) I have
often found myself wondering these past few years how you are able to main-
tain the pace you do as you approach the age of a decade—plus beyond mine!l
And no stepping off rail platforms, or other accidents, during the sabbati-
cal or your personal time come August! God keep you safe and well!

Fraternally,

e

Fred Bistricky
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ARCHDIOCESE OF MILWAUKEE
Clergy Personnel Action Notice

Employee # 1975 Effective Date July 1, 1995
Last Name Bistricky First Rev. Frederick Middle J.

hddress Apt City Milwaukee

State WI Zip Code 53218 Home Phone Number

SS # D.0.B. 8/19/38 Ordination Date 5/29/65

Marital Status (M/S) S  Citizen (Y/N)- Y Sex M Ethnic ID*_0
*(0=Non-Minority; 1=Black; 2-Asian; 3=American Indian; 4=Hispanic)
**************************************************************************

Current Position Definition

Dept. Clergy Personnel Office Vicar
Awaiting Assignment Personal Leave
Graduate Studies X Retired (disability)
Not Assigned Sick Leave
Partial Temporary Other

kR KA KRNI K RIAKRRAARARKREARREAKRKRKEEEKAKR A FATAKRAKRIRRRKRR AR I AR Ak ek khkhkkhhhk

Wage and Benefit Information

Salary/Benefit Dmount Terms* Paying Unit**
Salary $ 850.00 M Pension
Medical Insurance $  385.01 M SMPF
Dental Insurance $ 24.97 M SMPF
Pension $

Stipend Offset $

Housing $

Food Allowance $

Cont. Education Fee $

Retreat $

Retirement Supplement §

Professional Expense Y/N
*(M=monthly; Y=yearly)
** (Account 46; Account 97; Account 98; Pensicn Fund; St. Michael's
Priest Fund; Priest Himself; Other specified)
**************************************************************************

TERMINATION

Quit/Resigned Discharged Laid Off Other Last Day Worked

Reason:
Has Archdiocesan property been returned? (Y/N) Y Deduct §
Vacation pay due? (Y/N) N # unused vacation days_ O _Amount §
Additional compensation due: NA Amount $
Extension of health insurance benefits? (Y/N) _ to
Extension of dental insurance benefits? (Y/N) to
AR KA KKK I A KK A T AK AR KR IAKNIAAA TN AR AR RAARKRAXRAKXRARARK AR AR RARKRAR
Approval

KW//W June 20, 1995
Department Head/Supervisor Date
AT RKAE AN KR AAKRAKE KK AKX KKK TKREKARRIAEA KA AKX KAKREKERKERRARARRRAAKRR AR R KAk h &
Chancery Finance--Dan Human Resource Personnel Board
Clergy Personnel --Mert Priest Pension Fund SMPF --Kerstein
Cont. Form./Fund ~--Peggy Priest Chaplains --Arimond

ADOMO021198



ARCE {L@i{,){gkaaE'*'élﬁiJ% MIWAUKEE

QFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

July 12, 1995

The Reverend Fred Bistricky
[T e TR |

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53218
Dear Fred,

Thanks for your letter asking for retirement status due
to health. I certainly will grant that retirement as of June
30, 1995. I hope you can have the time and energy now to
take care of yourself and that you will enjoy sufficiently good
health. Continue to help out to the best of your abilities.
Blessings on you.

Thanks for the years of good priestly ministry, Fred.
God works in strange ways. You now associate with the Lord
in your suffering as victim as well as priest. Peace.

Sincerely yours in the Lord,

Most Reverend Rembert G. Weakland, O.S.B.
Archbishop of Milwaukee

CC: Bishop Richard J. Sklba
Vicar for Clergy Personnel
Priests' Personnel Board
Priests' Pension Board
St. Michael's Priest Fund
Chancery

3501 South Lake Drive. P.O. Box 07912
Milwaukee, WI 53207-0012 » (414)769-3497

JUL 14 1995
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December, 1998
Christmas

MERRY CHRISTMAS EVERYONE!

I'm still heeeceere! [ sure thought I'd be greeting you from Texas this year.
When the early Spring in Texas began having, regularly, temperatures in the

90's I really wondered what the Summer would be like. Not pleasant for me. Way
too hot, and for 5 months and then some. So I reevaluated and am here for the
time. Now my best option seems to possibly become a "siow bird" benefiting from
the best of both locales depending upon the season. For now I'll be staying

the winter here and come next summer revisit the thougihts of spending the winter
in Texas. And such flooding coastal & central Texas experienced.

In the meantime back up in good old Wisconsin and Milwaukee I have been kept
most busy. I had intended to visit relatives in North Dakota the past summer
to celebrate graduations but requests for help outs in many parishes led me
to work over the summer.

With so many priests absent from parishes both for vacations and for summer
school, plus a good number fewer of priests I really enjoyed doing my priestly
work wherever I was asked to serve. Even though "retired" the work is good since
my health has stabilized.

During the latter part of summer I slowly painted the 1.ain gutters and down
spouts so they beautifully match the gleaming white of the window trim. One
coat was not enough so two it was. Then I pressure washed the aluminum sided
garage, painted its trim double coating the double width over head doo¥. Next,
I attacked the aluminum roll up awnings. They are now : medium tan shade and
just as the rest they too needed two coats of paint. Coume Spring I yet need
to repaint the supports and awning over the front entrance.

I did a tad of work on my slight flower beds either side of the main entrance.

When planting time comes in '99 I intend to plant several ornamental trees,

shrubs and clusters of flowers on both entrance sides. I have several strong

neighbors who have already cut down the over sized ever-

greens and removed the stumps. They will plant these
bed areas when we can work the soil again.

Like any of you, the regular routine
of shopping, cooking, cleaning and laundry
keeps me moviug.

ADOMO021215



Most important are the thoughts and sentiment that herald the Birth of Christ
and His birthday anniversary. I am surely thinking of each and everyone of
you throughout the year but with the special fervor we all experience come
Christmas. Loved ones now with the Lord are missed yet offer deep memories.
The wonder of visiting each other through these cards, letters, phone calls,
and also photos. Our worldis in such a mess and to my perception so is our
country. I realize that the majority just wish we could on with governing and
earning a living. But it shames me to think how low the standards have fallen
in the lives of our leiders, even in Washington .D.C.. .

We so badly need the loving grace of the Savior to again strengthen us as a
people. I encourage you in joining me in fervent pray for an awakening of
responsibility for parents that we can eliminate the disastrous , and almost
daily, news of child killing, abandonment, and such abuse as even substance
abuse to which a lot of children are born with through neglectful or deliberate
parental decisions.

I send you warm wishes, God's strength to endure the trials of daily living,
hopes that Christ has an important place in your lives, .nd the loving care
that each of us find from family, relatives and friends.

I assure you that you will be remembered in not only the Masses I celebrate
daily during Advent but those, also, of Christmas and throughout the Christmas
Season which for us of any Faith extends into January past Epiphany right up
to the Baptism of Christ.

Wishing you this Season's Blessing and Christ's Presence within you the coming
year the last of this century.

sy P
._ 4
RS

"L,
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DEPARTMENT FOR CLERGY

Aptil 12, 2002

Rev. Frederick i Bistricky

Milwaukee, W1 53218

Dear Fred,

Enclosed please find a copy of the Precept which I had discussed with you by
phone. The significant change in what is being expected of you at this time includes your
refraining from all public ministry including the celebration of Euchatist as outlined in the
second point of the Precept.

‘Please note that this Precept is scheduled for a three-month period which is
commonly a much shorter period than the usual 6-month’s duration, because we sincerely
hope that at least that part of the Precept would be able to be reversed after the
commission finishes its work and the climate currently in the Church would improve
considerably.

I look forward to being with you on Monday, April 22, 2002, at 1:00 PM. when we
meet with Dr. Barbara Reinke to discuss the particulars of the intake report which she
documented as 2 result of a conversation with an alleged victim from your past.

Please know that you remain in my special prayers during this very trying time for
out ptiests and for the Church.

Fraternally Yours in the Lord,

V. Rew. Joseph F. Hornacek
Vicar for Clergy

JFH/ks

3501 South Lake Drive, PO. Box 070912, Milwaukee, W1 53207-0912
PHONE: (414)769-3484 « E-MaIL: clergy@archmil.org ¢ WeB siTE: www.archmil.org
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REMBERTUS GEORGIUS
Miseratione Divina et Apostolicae Sedis Gratia

Archiepiscopus Milvauchiensis

PRECEPT

In response to the pastoral needs of this Christian community, in virtue of my authority as diocesan
bishop (c. 381, §1), and in accord with the provisions of canon 49, I formally place upon Reverend
Frederick J. Bistricky the following obligations:

1) To refrain from all contact with minors, vulnerable adults, and other persons or categories of
persons who have proven to be occasions of temptation in the area of sexual morality;

2) To cease unti} further notice all public ministry including the celebration of Eucharist; Eucharist
may be celebrated in a private setting alone or with only another priest or priests in attendance; the
celebration of any other sacraments will require explicit permission from a local ordinary in each case;

3) To avoid all places and situations that, from past experience, have been occasions of serious
temptation in the area of sexual morality;

4) To cease any and all activities and relationships that may be described under the broad category of
pastoral counseling;

5) Until further notice the faculty to hear confession is revoked.

The reasons motivating this decree are the allegations of sexual activities in violation of the obligation
of clerical celibacy (c. 277, §1). These restrictions are seen as necessary and prudent precautions and
will remain in effect for three months from this date or until notice of their revocation. Any violations
of this precept could result in penal action and this decree shall serve as canonical warning to that
effect.

This decree shall be executed by means of its communication to Reverend Frederick Bistricky by
Very Reverend Joseph Hornacek.

Given this 3rd  dayof _ April ,2002.
L

Most Reverend Rembert G. Weakland, O.S.B.
Archbishop of Milwaukee

Notary =W

SEAL
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ARCHDIOCESE WJ{OF MILWAUKEE

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

July 7, 2003
Reverend Frederick Bistricky
Milwaukee, WI 53218
Dear Fred,

As you are aware, after advising proper law enforcement officials, the allegation
made against you was turned over for review to Judge John Fiorenza who is acting as a
Special Adjudicator for the Archdiocese. He has completed his review and submitted his
report to the Archdiocesan Review Board for their recommendation regarding fitness for
ministry. They unanimously concurred with the conclusions of Judge Fiorenza and
offered their recommendation and advice to me.

Using a preponderance of evidence as a standard of proof, I now have reason to
~believe that that there is sufficient evidence to support the probable nature of the
allegation. Therefore, I am now obliged to submit this maiter to the Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith for their consideration. It is within their competence to determine
whether a penal process should commence or if administrative measures are to be taken.
The Promoter of Justice is advised on this matter. |

The precept restricting all public ministry and public presentation as a priest
continues in place. Furthermore, you are herewith also ordered to have no contact
whatsoever with the individual making the allegations or with any family members of the
accuser. A violation of any aspect of these restrictions could result in the application of
additional penalties.

Tt would be important that you continue to be in contact with canonical counsel as
these processes unfold. Father Joseph Hornacek will be communicating directly with you
to ensure that you are cognizant of the procedures and effects. Please avail yourself of the
additional spiritual and psychological supports systems that are needed at this time.

I ask your continued cooperation in this process and a Christian respect for all
involved.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend Timothy M. Dolan
Arxchbishop of Milwaukee

3501 South Lake Drive, PO. Box 070912, Milwaukee, WI 53207-0912
PHONE: (414)769-3497 » WEB SITE: www.archmil.org
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July 23, 2003

Father Fred Bistrick"

Milwaukee, WI 53218-4006
Dear Father Bistricky,

Thank you for your visit last week, as well as for your follow-up letter of July 18, 2003.
I was pleased to meet your sister, brother-in-law, and our Jesuit confere.

I assured you that I would thoroughly review the documentation of your case, and I
have,

My conclusion is that I renew my acceptance of the strong recommendations our
Archdiocesan Review Board made to me: that you be completely restricted from all public
ministry, allowed only to offer Mass privately; that you nether dress as or present yourself as a
priest; and that you refrain from all contacts with minors. I will seek canonical counsel as to
how your case should presented to the Holy See, and would encourage you to confer with a
canon lawyer as well.

1t is clear to me from our meeting and your letter that you do not realize the gravity of
your past actions. Our files give clear indication that Judge John Fiorenza was accurate in
concluding that there is indeed a preponderance of evidence of past inappropriateness,
including but not limited to the accusations made in March 2002.

You remain high in my prayers,

Fraternally in Christ,

Most Reverend Timothy M. Dolan
Archbishop of Milwaukee
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Juns 21, 1965

The ‘Raveramd Prederick J. Bistricky
waukee, Wiseonsin 532
Dagr Fatber Bisgricky:

This letter 1s to inform you that you are herewith appoinged
curate at Holy Trinity Parish, Racline, effective Wednesday, July
7, 1965, You will kindly weport on that date to the pastor, Father
Stephen Labaj. -

 (Under a separate cover you have vecelved o signed copy of
the Facultles of the Avchdlocese.)

May I again assure you that you gre always most welcome to

discuss any of your problams with me.

With the warmest of peracnal repards and wishing you Ged's
cholcest blessings in your priestly work, I am

Stneevely yours in Chrise,

Mogt Reverend Williesm B, Cousinag
-~ Avchbighop of Milwaukee

COPY a

S
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November 22, 1965

The Reverend Frederick J. Bistrieky
Assistent, Holy Trinity Parish

Racine, Wisconsin 53403
Dear Father Bistricky;

By this letter I herewith transfer you from yaur
position 4s curate at Holy Trinity Parish, Racine, and
appoint you curate at St. Patrick's Parish, Beaver Dam,
effective Tuesday, Novémber. 30, L1965,

You will kindly repoxt on that date to the pastor,
Father Cyril A, Livingston.

With the warmest of personal regards. and wishing

you God's cholcest blessings in your new field of endeavor,
I am ‘

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend William E. Cousins
Axchbishop of Milwaukee
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July 29, 1966

The Reverend Frederick J. Bistyieky
Assistent, St Patyxick Parish

Beaver Dam, Wiscomsin 53916
Dear Father Bistyicky:

I hereby sppoint you to sct &8 District Directoy
for the Catholic Youth Organization of District Twelve
(Dodge County)., This appointment is te take effect
immediately. -

You may contact Father John Endejan at the
Catholic Youth Office for further information as to what
your duties will be.

Good luck, and God's bleszing im your work.

4 Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend William E. Cousins
Archbishop of Milwaukee

COPRPY
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June 16, 1967

~ The Reverend Frederick J. Bistxicky

Beaver Dam, w!'scons!n 53916
Peay Father Bistwlcky!

By this letter I herewith trxansfer you firom your
position as cuvate at St. Patvick Payrish, Beaver Dam,
and appoint you curate at 8t. Augustine Parish, Milwaukee,
effective Tuesday, June 27, 1967, TYou will kindly weport
on that date to the pastor, Rt. Rev. Msgy. Bernaxd H.
Felsecker. :

With the warmest of persomal repsrds and wishing

you God's ¢hoicest blessings in your unew f£leld of ene
degvor, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend William E, Cousins
Archbishop of Milwaukee

_..._..|‘_.i
IR
/)
O
]
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May 28, 1976

@l

&) f
The Reverend Frederick J. Bistricky v
— 8t. Augustine Parish

ilwauvkes, Wisconsin 53207

r——‘-——‘—-‘\\-

ar Pather Bistricky:

(«

L Following the recommendation of the Personnel Board re-

i“Ugarding your asgignment, I herewith transfer you from ybur

L pregent position as Associate Pastor at St. Augustine Parish,

|  Milwaukee, and appoint you Associate Pastor at Immaculate
Conception Parish, Shehoygan, effective June 15, 1976, You
will kindly report on that date to the Pastor, Father
Ignatius C, Staskunas.

T

\f7 with the warwest of perasonal regavrds and wishing you
God's choicest blessings, I am

Fraternally yours in Christ,

Most Reverend William E. Cousins
Archbishop of Milwaukee
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November 10, 1981

The Reverend Frederick J. Bistricky
Immaculate Conception Parish

Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081
hl Dear Father Bistricky:

Following the recommendation of the Reverend Joseph A. Janicki, Vicar
-‘D for Priest Persomnel, you are herewith appointed temporary administrator
s of Immaculate Conception Parish, Sheboygan, Wisconsin, until a new pastor
1s appointed. This appointment is effective immediately.

) As temporary administrator, you come under the provisions of Canon 474,
have the responsibility of the Pro Populo Mass on Sundays and Holy Days

of obligation, enjoy the rights of a pastor in accord with Canon 465,

and are authorized to sign checks on all parish accounts to cover or-
dinary expenditures and to meet payroll obligations. Please note that
in keeping with Canon 436, pending a pastoral appointment to Immaculate
=y Conception Parish, no changes are to be made. Urgent matters should be

‘JJ referred to the Archbishop.

H-- With prayerful best wishes, I am

Kﬁg/- Fraternally yours in the Lord,

(Rev,) Michael T. Newman
Vice~Chancellor

MTN/mk

ce: Rev. Joseph F. Hornacek
Priests' Personnel Board
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November 4, 2002

Archbishop Timothy Dolan
Archdiocese of Milwaukee
3501 South Lake Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53207

RE: Fred Bistricky
Dear Archbishop Dolan:

Your office has some of my previous complaints against Fred Bistricky. I cannot at this
time call him Fr. Bistricky. These were happenings at St. Augustine Parish on Howell
Ave.

In 1973 and 1974 I had been in contact over the phone many, many times with Fr. Fliss. 1
believe he is now Bishap Fliss of Superior. At that time I had begged, threatened, etc. for
him to do something regarding the inappropriate behavior of Fred Bistricky (by the way -
he wanted to be called Fred - not Father). Ihad tried to get in touch with Archbishop
Cousins to no avail. BlShOp Fliss had always been a stone blocking my attempts to speak
W‘.lth Archblshop Cousins.

I was appalled at the actions of Fred Bistricky with all of his sexual overtones and actions.
Whien alone with the fellows he would pinch their nipples, grab them by the butt and pull
their underwear until some of them ripped. He would let them moon out of his opened
back windows of his car with their underwear pulled down. He would lay (or lounge)
around in the nude, saying “the bible says your body is beautiful - you should not be
ashamed to display it.” This happened at retreats and [Ny 2s witness to many
of these displays.

Then our CYO went to Colorado. Fred Bistricky shared a room with the “guys”. At the
same time there were other groups at the hotel. One group of travelers was partying so

loud that the kids could not get to sleep. MWent to the
room where Fred Bistricky was and knocked on the door. He answered the door
TOTALLY NUDE. Now lets face the truth - this man was sick. Any person has time to

throw a robe on. He acted like “what’s the problem”. The girls were so embarrassed they
ran back to their room.

After speaking with other parents I then tried to speak with the Archbishop but was never
permitted to do so, always being blocked by Bishop Fliss.

Arguments went back and forth and one day Fred Bistricky called me to tell me that I

would have to testify in court that he was not gay. I told him at that time he had a larger
problem than being gay. Shortly after, he and Father Albinger whom is now deceased sent
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Father Fredlake over to speak with my husband and myself regarding the problem and we
were told to back off of these issues. At the time we had asked him who sent him but he
would not say. Father Fredlake has since left the priesthood.

Much later, Fred Bistricky was transferred to Sheboygan Falls. He and Father Albinger
were replaced by Father Bob Bales and Father Chuck Keefe who were wonderful priests.

still go to St. Augustine Parish and

love Father Tom.

When all the accusations regarding sexual misconduct started to come out of the
woodwork, I then notified District Attorney Mike McCann regarding this. He had
checked Fred Bistricky out and he told me he was retired and was banned from
articipating in public worship. I had told this to I
hand they had gone to mass at Immaculate Conception and found that
he had the mass. I did inform Mike McCann of this. He is also very appalled by this but
the statue of limitations has expired.

Two weeks ago when I saw”on TV (regarding his having been sexually
abused by Fred Bistricky) it brought all these memories back and I was quite angry. I feel
that if Bishop Fliss at that time would have listened to me, some of these things could have
been brought to a halt. I feel that Bishop Fliss is just as much to blame for covering up all

this sexual misconduct.

I We have wondered many times why we did stay
with the Catholic religion. To this day we still wonder as we feel Bishop Fliss DID NOT
act like a priest. We still have so many questions as to why he let Fred Bistricky hurt
so many people and totally ignore it. I can guarantee you that Bistricky would not have
been transferred if I had not been constantly reporting him to Bishop Fliss.

My husband and I feel that Bishop Fliss does owe many people an apology for covering
this up. I have spoke with Mike McCann about this. He has suggested that I call and
write to Bishop Fliss in Superior. If I do not get an apology or decent answers to my
questions I guess I will just have to go to the Superior press, as I hear they have already
taken him to task.

To sum up all these frustrating experiences we faced, need I say we are very unhappy with
the cover up.
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OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

February 3, 2003

Reverend Frederick Bistricky

[, 35 PR et L
Milwaukee, WI 53218

Dear Fred,

As I continue to adjust to my role as Archbishop, I am undertaking a review of
files of priests. I note that there have been problems in your past of which you are
well aware. Father Hornacek will be contacting you for a personal meeting in the near
future to discuss this situation with you on my behalf. If you want to meet with me
personally at some point after your conversation with Joe, I am certainly open to that
possibility.

In the meantime, I see that a precept restricting your exercise of ministry is in
place. I would like to confirm those restrictions: You are to have no unsupervised
contact with minors and no public exercise of ministry; Private celebration with only
another priest or priests in attendance is permitted, but no other sacramental ministry.
Given the current state of matters, I would also ask that you not wear your collar in
public settings, nor present yourself in public as a priest. This is for your protection as
well.

I regret that my first formal correspondence with you needs to be on such a
delicate and painful matter. I am sure you understand that the scope of my responsi-
bilities in caring for the flock entrusted to me and for you requires that I do so.

Sincerely in Christ,

/—\ r’_l
T S
Most Reverend Timothy M. Dolan
Archbishop of Milwaukee

3501 South Lake Drive, PO. Box 070912, Milwaukee, W1 53207-0912
PHONE: (414)769-3497 » WEB SITE: www.archmil.org
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July 7, 2003

His Eminence Joseph Cardinal Ratzinger
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Piazza del S. Uffizio 11

00193 Rome, Italy

Your Eminence:

In accord with the norms of Sacramentorum sanctitatis tutela, I am submitting for
your consideration the case of a priest of the Archdiocese of Milwaukee. Reverend
Frederick Bistricky has been accused of sexual abuse of a minor. The summary of these
allegations is enclosed. Father Bistricky has denied that these acts of sexual assault occurred.

The impact on his victim has been significant. The Archdiocese of Milwaukee is
paying ongoing therapy costs. Our new found awareness of the severity of damage caused by
sexual abuse at the hands of clergy makes it impossible for us to ignore this situation. The
media reports on this case have already begun. The potential for additional victims reporting
exists based on records from other inappropriate behavior from the 1970°s that was reported
and, at least minimally, acknowledged by Father Bistricky.

Given the nature of the alleged and admitted sexual abuse, along with the serious
abuse of office, I have pondered long and hard to arrive at an opinion about the most
appropriate action to be taken. In order that justice may be made manifest and healing of the
victims and the Church may proceed, I am asking that Reverend Frederick Bistricky be
dismissed ex officio from the clerical state. Whatever financial needs he may have can be
provided for from the pension fund.

If the judgement of Your Eminence is that this case should proceed to a dismissal by
decree of your Congregation, I would cede to that judgement. Furthermore, if it is your
judgement that this case should proceed through a canonical penal process, I humbly request
a dispensation from prescription as well as a sanation of any procedural errors that may have
occurred during the years this case was under investigation. The severity of the offense is
such that it is my opinion that these requests are justified. I look forward to your further
instructions in this matter.

With sentiments of deepest esteem, I am,

/{ii\?cerely wg_inw(il:ist,
+ | o LQA,VK .

Most Reverend Timothy M. Dolan
Archbishop of Milwaukee

3501 South Lake Drive, PO. Box 070912, Milwaukee, W1 53207-0912
PHONE: (414)769-3497 » WEB SITE: www.archmil.org
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NAME: Frederick Joseph Bistricky
AGE: 64
ADDRESS: IR
Milwaukee, W1 53218
ASSIGNMENT HISTORY: Presbyteral Orders — May 29, 1965
Assistant — Holy Trinity Parish (Racine) — July 7, 1965
Assistant — St. Patrick Parish (Beaver Dam) — November 30, 1965
Curate — St. Augustine (Milwaukee) — June 27, 1967
Associate Pastor — Immaculate Conception Parish (Sheboygan) — June 15,1976
Administrator — St. John the Baptist Parish (Plymouth) — December 15, 1981
Sick Leave —May 1, 1983
Pastor — St. Andrew Parish (LeRoy) — May 15, 1984
Sick Leave — July 1, 1990
Administrator — Ss. Peter and Paul Parish (Nenno) — June 30, 1991
Awaiting Assignment — August 16, 1991
Diocesan Archival Assistant — April 12, 1993
Retired — June 30, 1995

DECREES ISSUED:

April 3, 2002 — Precept issued for three months with the following restrictions:
1) To refrain from all contact with minors, vulnerable adults, and other persons or
categories of persons who have proven to be occasions of temptation in the area of sexual
morality;
2) To cease until further notice all public ministry including the celebration of Eucharist;
Eucharist may be celebrated in a private setting alone or with only another priest or
priests in attendance; the celebration of any other sacraments will require explicit
permission of a local ordinary in each case;
3) To avoid all places and situations that, from past experience, have been occasions of
serious temptation in the area of sexual morality;
4) To cease any and all activities and relationships that may be described under the broad
category of pastoral counseling; )
5) Until further notice the faculty to hear confession is revoked.

July 22, 2002 — Above noted precept was reissued as being in effect for an
indefinite period of time.

INVESTIGATION PROCESS:

1) In October 1974 several parents from St. Augustine Parish wrote letters of
complaint about Father Bistricky to Archbishop Cousins. They stated that Father
promoted a permissive atmosphere among the teenagers, encouraging “streaking”
and “mooning.” They said he came to the door of his room in the nude while on a
trip with youth. They objected to his foul language. They reported that he had
taken nude photographs of adolescent boys and submitted a copy of such a
photograph. Archbishop Cousins met with and reprimanded Father Bistricky.
When there was additional information that the pattern of behavior had not
ceased, the matter was turned over to a priest who was serving as an
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“ombudsman” to investigate and handle complaints about priests. The
ombudsman met with 19 parents and heard their reports which were consistent
with what had previously been submitted in writing. The ombudsman met with
Father Bistricky and reported that he “had explanations for some of the incidents.
Other incidents he left in the realm of indiscretions or lack of control in
supervision of adolescents. Father Bistricky was ordered to seek professional
counseling. This resolution was reported to the parents who seemed satisfied that
t6heir issues were being addressed. The entire file on this 1974 investigation was
only recovered in 1997 when the office of a deceased priest was being cleared
out. In September 1997, Auxiliary Bishop Richard Sklba and the Vicar for Clergy
met with Father to discuss the contents of the 1974 file. Father reported that all of
that had been settled at the time by his seeking therapy. Bishop Sklba informed
him that he was to have no unsupervised contact with minors. This restriction was
then committed to writing and Father acknowledged it.

2) In March 2002, | N : ootacted the Archdiocese and reported that he
had been sexually abused by Father Bistricky between the ages of 12 and 16 in
the late 1960’s to early 1970°s while at St. Augustine Parish. The alleged abuse
consisted of genital fondling and masturbation. In March 2002, ]

report was submitted. With the revision in procedures in May, the
report was sent to the District Attorney’s office. The DA stated that the statute of
limitations had expired. The case was handed over to a retired judge for
investigation. That preliminary investigation has been concluded and a report
submitted to the Diocesan Review Board. Both the investigation results and the
board recommendations conclude that there is a preponderance of evidence that
would support the probable nature of the allegation. Father was placed under a 3-
month precept in April when the Vicar for Clergy met with him to discuss this
allegation. This precept was reissued with an indefinite time limit in July, 2002.
Father has been advised of his canonical rights and has been advised to seek the
services of a canonical advisor.

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ALLEGED DELICT(S):

DATE OF ACCUSATION: March 2002

DATE(S) OF ALLEGED ACT(S): 1968 to 1973
NAMES OF INJURED PARTY: _
PRESENT AGE OF ALLEGED VICTIM: 46
GENDER OF ALLEGED VICTIM: Male
NATURE OF THE OFFENSE:
KIND: Forced masturbation; genital fondling; attempted sodomy
NUMBER: 3
SURROUNDING EVENTS: Frederick Bistricky served as associate
pastor and was able to use his office to gain
access to the alleged victim’s trust through
his role with youth activities; he took
adolescent boys on camping and other types
of trips
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CIRCUMSTANCES OF ALLEGED PERPETRATOR:

CURRENT RISK: Because Frederick Bistricky is currently having health
problems, there is little risk that he will make contact with a potential victim at this time.
However, the risk of serious scandal is extremely high.

PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION: Frederick Bistricky underwent several
psychological evaluations and released their findings to his ecclesiastical superiors. The
results of these evaluations are as follows:

1983 assessment — Psychology Associates, Wausau, WI (No signed release for
further disclosure of information.)

1994 psychological treatment — Life Skills Counseling Center, Milwaukee, W1
(Signed release filed with therapist to allow oral reports to the Archdiocese; written notes
of these reports on file) — Evaluation conducted by a clinical psychologist — Conclusion —
Active sexual fantasy life with some indications that they may have been acted on in the
past with teen aged boys

CIVIL AUTHORITY’S ACTION: The Milwaukee District Attorney reviewed the
March 2002 report and examined personnel files to conclude that the actions alleged are
beyond the statute of limitations and cannot be prosecuted.

CURRENT STATUS: Frederick Bistricky has been without a ministerial
assignment since 1995. He was permitted to provide weekend assistance at parishes but,
since 1997 he has been ordered to have no unsupervised contact with minors. He was
indefinitely restricted from all ministry in July 2002.

RESIDENCE: Private residence in Milwaukee, Wisconsin in home inherited from
his mother.

SUSTENANCE: Since he sought disability retirement in 1995, he has been
receiving the regular monthly pension support. He has been maintained on the
archdiocesan health, medical and dental insurance as well,
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ARCHDIOCESE §J# OF MIIWAUKEE

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

August 25, 2003 4(;@ 28
=9

o

I am aware that you reported an allegation of abuse through our Archdiocesan Sexual
Abuse Prevention & Response Office. The report, of course, was referred to proper law
enforcement officials, and because they were unable to take action, we conducted an
independent investigation. I can only begin to realize how this must have been a long,
arduous, and emotionally difficult process for you. Thank you for approaching us in this painful
matter.

I have determined that Father Fred Bistricky will be removed permanently from ministry.
He will not be allowed to function in any capacity or to represent himself as a priest.

I hope that you are making progress in the process of healing and recovery. It is the
desire of the Archdiocese to take steps to help you restore wholeness. I encourage you to
continue to be in touch with Dr. Barbara Reinke to talk about your needs and assess services

available to you.

Although no apology can ever suffice, I do renew to you my heartfelt apologies, on
behalf of the Archdiocese of Milwaukee, for any harm you suffered.  Please know that you are
in my prayers and I care deeply about your well-being. If you would like to visit with me
personally, please let me know.

Yours in Christ,
N
h, Q) 2
 Cuwo L?A,«,’
Most Reverend Timothy M. Dolan
Archbishop of Milwaukee

3501 South Lake Drive, PO. Box 070912, Milwaukee, W1 53207-0912
PHONE: (414)769-3497 » WEB sITE: www.archmil.org
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Entry for the Chart of Father Fred Bistricky

2/24/94 by Liz Piasecki

I received a call from Barbara Ann Cusack, Vice Chancellor for the
Archdiocese who reported that she had received a call from a Lt. Karen
Radtke at the Columbia Correctional Institution in Portage.

Lt. Radtke's phone number is (I Karen Radtke reported
to Barbara that there was a concern about letters that had been written
by Fred to an inmate at that prison and also concern that a great
amount of property items and cash had been sent to that inmate and that
was a rules violation. Approximately $4,000in goods and cash had been
transmitted by Father Bistricky to that inmate. Barbara Anne told Lt.
Radtke that she would notify me as the Coordinator of the Archdiocese
Response to Sexual Abuse and I would be in touch with her the next
morning.

2/25/94 by Liz Piasecki

I returned the call to Lt. Karen Radtke at the Columbia Correctional
Institution in Portage. She had a lengthy conversation with me
regarding the inmate, [ This is the individual with whom
Father Bistricky has been corresponding since approximately last Fall.

- She said that Father Bistricky's letters to Fwere overtly
sexual in nature and that he had also sent cash an property items and
indicated in one letter that his credit cards were now at their $5,000
limit. She expressed much concern about the situation.

has been moved from medium security in the Racine
Correctional Institution to maximum security at Columbia. He moved
there on 11-4-93. He is convicted of false imprisonment, party to a
crime of robbery; he has had serious adjustment problems in prison,
resulting in his transferred out of medium to maximum security. He has

been very disruptive in jail. Lt. Radtke says that when ”
can't have what he wants, he files harassment suits against the staff.

She ﬁiii iiiild that Father Bistricky had called the warden regarding
t

reatment and that he had also written or called the
governor on this situation. She said that Father Bistricky is

encouraging isruptive behavior and they are very
concerned about ion. Lt. Radtke said they are also
concerned because s a long history of preying on elderly
people.

testament as well as some letters. indicated that not all of
Father Bistricky's letters were in his possession at this time. Lt.
Radtke characterized those letters as overtly love letters. She read
some of the information contained in those letters to me. I requested
that we receive a copy if that was possible of those letters to help us
with our investigation and our confrontation of Father Bistricky.

Lt. Radtke also noted that they had done a cell search of m
cell and that they found a copy of Fatier ﬁistricky's as an
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Karen Radtke indicated that in Father Bistricky's will, he thanks his

family and says si ‘all he has been blessed "with a friend and
a lover" in mﬂit. Radtke said that the letters indicate
that Father Bistricky wishes to adopt this inmate and "legitimate" their

relationship. She also said that in the will they noted that there have
been others regarding friends and lovers. She also indicated that the
tones of the seven letters that she ha%ﬁmdicate that Father Bistricky's
overwhelmed with his medical problems. They seem to indicate also that
Father Bistricky used to work with somehow in previous
years, but that Father Bistricky not know prior to
October. The letters also indicate that Father Bistricky is working on
elease from jail. He intends to provide him with
employment in a livi i i ith him after his discharge, noting an
address of s Father Bistricky's address and a
place where come to live after his release from prison.
Lt. Radtke s er letters are stressing a father/son relationship
as a way of masking their sexual nature.

Lt. Radtke also reported that there is an inmate at the Flambeau
Correctional Institution, a who has been sending
orders for clothing to Massed them on to Father
Bistricky tofill. The last order came yesterday and that was for $217,

I informed Father Tom Venne of the situation and we intend to have a
meeting with Father Bistricky as soon as possible.

2/28/94 by Liz Piasecki

Father Tom Venne and I met with Father Fred Bistricky today and
confronted him with the information we had received from Lit. Radtke at
the Columbia Correctional Institution. Father Bistricky did not deny
that he had sent those letters. Father Venne noted to him that he had
called the chaplain at the prison and that Father Bistricky had never
been up to Portage to visit [E ]

Father Bistri s a story of having a referral from a family in
Oshkosh to that this individual wanted to be in touch with
a priest an no family that was supportive of him and was having

some serious bad treatment in prison and wanted a priest to intervene.
That was Father Bistricky's version of how he came into contact with
We asked Father Bistricky to discontinue his relationship
y mail with S Father Bistricky was very cooperative and
agreed to stop doing so. We also insisted that he return to
psychotherapy at the Life Skills Center. He apparently had seen a
therapist there for several sessions on the death of his mother last
summer,

Bishop Sklba was also notified by Father Venne and myself this morning
regarding this entire situation.
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3/2/94 Today another conversation with Lt. Radtke at Columbia Correctional
Institution. I did inform her that we had confronted Father Bistricky
and asked him to discontinue his contact with Mr. |l and told her
that Father Bistricky was cooperative and had agreed to that. She was
quite relieved to hear that.

Lt. Radtke also reported that the State Legal Counsel would not allow
her to send copies of those letters to us and so we would have to
Pproceed without those letters at this point. She provided some further
information about Mr. [ She said that Father Bistricky had been
misled regarding his real situation. Actually, Mr. [l has a very
supportive family. That his mother has been sending him packages,
etc. She said that there had been other letters from other inmates to
Mr. B in which Father Bistricky is basically mocked for his
involvement with . She said that other inmates refer to Father
Bistricky as "your bitch." She said Mr. [l is not gay and that he
thinks that this is "a big joke." That Mr. [llhad put ads in the
Milwaukee Journal personal section soliciting penpals from the gay
community.

She said that he has received so many gifts from Father Bistricky that
they "don't fit into his room any longer." He has sent some on to his
mother. She also noted that Mr. JJJJJllihad written a letter to Father
Bistricky and it had apparently been intercepted at the prison in which
he tells Bistricky not to worry about all those earlier letters that he
wrote him. "I have them in a safe place and no one can get to them."
Lt. Radtke reiterated that Mr, has a history of preying on the
elderly. E .

She said that Father Bistricky could make a formal request to stop

letters to him and that he would need to call or write to the
‘Columbia Correctional Ins‘gituéio_ d request that if Mr. *
continues to send him maiy""’“’” Hgn%%eﬁ at they had intercepted a
letter from Father Bistricky to Mr. n February 28th of this
year.

She also said thatF is receiving quite a bit of mail and Milwaukee
Sentinel and Journal envelopes. The prison had called the Journal to
ask that the personal ad be stopped. Unfortunately, the Journal said
that because it is running free until mid-March, there is no way to stop
that ad from being run.

Lt. Radtke did inform me also that the prison warden has been notified
of the fact that Father Bistricky is to have no further contact with Mr.

jat the request of the Archdiocese. He himself will no longer
accept phone calls from Fred should they occur regarding harassment
and treatment issues of Mr.[Jj '
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3/2/94 by Liz Piasecki

Spoke again today with Father Bistricky regarding his return to
treatment. He indicated to me that he had lied to us in our prior
meeting with Father Venne on the 28th. He acknowledged that he
answered an ad in the Milwaukee Journal and that what had caught his
eye was the word lonely. He acknowledges his own loneliness. He said
: ver met nd asked how to be in touch with

mwho was his therapist at Life Skills. He didn't know if the
rchdiocese paid for his therapy or if his insurance paid for therapy.

I said I would look into that.

Subsequently, I spoke with Bishop Sklba, informing him that Father
Bistricky needed some help today in terms of getting into treatment and
feeling very, very depressed and ashamed. Glad for an intervention,
however. Bishop Sklba authorized the Archdiocese to pay for any
treatment that Father Fred needs subsequent to his insurance
coverage. He has WPS insurance.

3/10/94 by Liz Piasecki

Notified today by Father Fred that he has met with Bishop Sklba to
discuss the situation. He had received another letter fromm
and he opened it apparently in Bishop Sklba's presence. He note a
Bishop Sklba had recommended to him that he put some closure on his
relationship and write a letter indicating he would have no further
eontact with him. Bishop Sklba suggested to Father Bistricky that I
help him compose that letter. Subsequently, Fred has requested that

I meet with him to do so.

3/11/94 by Liz Piasecki

Treceived a call from ho is now seeing Father Bistricky
in weekly psychotherm a signed release allowing her and
I to talk about the situation. She believes Father Bistricky is quite
fragile emotionally. She was calling for some more background
information to check out his story. She expressed some concern that
Father Fred may have been involved with minor boys. It's just a hunch
she has. She has no data or no names, ete., but she's going to be
monitoring that situation. It does appear, however, that in this
situation with F much of what has occurred has occurred in
Fred's fantasy life, given the fact that they have never met. I did
cautjon& however, that he has done this acting out of his fantasy
life an U 1s these letters that were overtly sexual, as well as
sending a last will and testament to F She was quite shocked
to hear about the last will and testament and would be pursuing.
Father Fred had not informed her of that and she would be pursuing
that further. She's requested a weekly consultation on this case
because of his fragility.
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3/11/94 by Liz Piasecki

Today I notified Archbishop Weakland of the details involving Father
Fred Bistricky and ﬂ at the Columbia Correctional Facility.
He is in concurrence with the need to send Father Bistricky back into
weekly psychotherapy.
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Entry for the Chart of Father Fred Bistricky

3/18/94 by Liz Piasecki

Received a call today from — who is Fred's therapist. She
left a voice mail message that indicated that she would be administering
the MMPI to Father Fred next week and I should be in touch with her
next Friday for the results.

3/31/94 by Liz Piasecki

Received a call today from tho is Fred's Therapist. She
wanted to touch bases prior to leaving on vacation for two weeks. She
has seen Fred twice since her last call. She expressed some serious
concerns about Fred regarding his guardedness and evasiveness in
therapy. She also expressed some concern that perhaps the behavior
that brought him into therapy this time with ﬁnay not be an
isolated incident. She is suspicious that there may be more sexual
acting out than Fred has disclosed. She wanted us to know that this
was what was going on in treatment. She will send over a copy of his
MMPI-2 profile when it is scored and will be in touch again following her
return from vacation and subsequent sessions with Father Fred and to
discuss treatment planning further. I told her I would pursue the
situation with Father Bistricky and with Father Tom Venne as well when
Father Tom Venne returns from vacation.

She also wanted to report that she feels as the pressure is off regarding

Iiiimand the Columbia Correctional Facility, she has noted that
Fred has become much more guarded and defensive in treatment. He
talks a lot about lonely, empty feelings, has a lot of ambivalence and
seems to be in denial regarding some of his behavior. She indicates
that it's quite tough to keep him engaged in therapy. She did also
register a concern, however, that perhaps she has a sense that Fred
may have acted out some sexual impulses in some fashion prior to this
incident and I said I would be pursuing that with him and with Father
Tom Venne.
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Entry for the Chart of Father Fred Bistricky

5/10/94 by Liz Piasecki

Received a call from * who is Fred's therapist at Life
Skills. She was reporting on the results of Fred's MMPI. She thought
the results fit him quite well. They included the characteristics that
he thinks positively of himself and others. He refuses to see reality
accurately and clearly. That he suffers from a lack of insight, also
describes him as clever and enthusiastic. He would also be noted to be
in profound denial of psychological and emotional pain., He is
characterized as an individual who likes to be liked and wishes to avoid
conflict. There is a need within his psychic structure to be seen as
psychologically healthy and this pattern of psychological characteristics

were likely to produ sical symptoms as a result of their impact on
as quite concerned about the fact that he

his functioning.
tested as having v insi i is problems. She said that she
had staffed his case with Dr.Mnd that her gut feeling, as
well as his, is that there is probably never real acting out sexually on
the part of Fred, but that rather that he lived in a substantial way in

fantasy. But he is also so emotionally needy; however, doesn't seem to
have any intimate relationships with people generally.

5/27/94 by Liz Piasecki

I received a call from Father Fred Bistricky's therapist_
at Life Skills. She was reporting on Father Fred's progress an
treatment with her. She said that she remained somewhat cautiously
optimistic about the way treatment was progressing. She said that Fred
had become more honest and open about his mother issues and his
unresolved anger toward her as well as some perceived hurts that he
felt. She also mentioned that perhaps there be some concern on the
part of the Archdiocese that Fred not be around kids. That his sexual
fantasies involve high school age young adult males, 18 - 20 years old.
She said that she believed he had no boundaries regarding sex and was
extremely underdeveloped sexually and quite naive regarding
sexuality. That he did have some women fantasies, but she did not
believe that Fred's sexual development would progress in any
appreciative way. Subsequently, I reported this to Bishop Sklba and
also to Archbishop Weakland and we did discuss asking Fred to
voluntarily restrict his contact with minor individuals. I told Father
Tom Venne of that decision and Father Venne said that Fred was not in
contact with that kind of a population and didn't see a need to do that
at this time. I will pursue it again at a later date.
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CONFIDENTIAL REPORT

TO: ARCHBISHOP COUSINS
FROM: OMBUDSMAN TO PRIESTS e
DATE: February 3 1975 i =T '

RE: FATHER FRED BISTRICKY _ .. —

= Spent 2% hours on Thursday, January 30, 1975 interviewing him at my home.
T found him to be very intelligent, sincere and willing te discuss the
allegations. He had explanations for some of the incidents. Other incidents
he left in the realm of indiscretions or lack of control in his supervision
of adolescents. He did deny the accuracy of one of the accusations. Ay times
he seemed somewhat confused about these past incidents.

When I approached the prospect of professional ¢are, he informed me that he
has been seeing* the psycholegist, for some time, and found
this counseling helpful. At this point, I asked whether the fact that he is
receiving professional eare could be shared with his peeple who indicated

in the previous session that they thought he needed professional assistance.
He agreed to this. He apparently weuld prefer to remain at St, Augustine
till Spring of 1976. He did seem to understand that this type of conflict
with the parents there cannot continue. He is alsoc concermed with his health.

It would appear to me that Fr. B is a sincere, dedicated young priest whose
judgment may leave something to be desired however. In an effort to win the
support of the young people, he probably has established a permissive climate
for them, However, I do believe that he is doing considerable soul-searching
at the moment, and could well re-establish good equilibrium with the help

of the present counseling.

On Saturday eve, February lst, the contact lady from the parish called. When
I told her that Fr. B. had determined to exert greater contrel ever the youth
program and that he was under professienal care, she seemed very satisfied.

I asked her to encourage the other people who are complaining te Teoel it",
and to adopt a greater posture of charity toward Father and his future efforts
to re-construct the youth program. She was very agreeable.
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CONFIDENTYAL REPORT

- To: Archbishop Cousins TR

Re: Father Fred Bistricky

January &, 1975

Ombudsman met with 19 people, representing 14 families, from 8t, Augustine parish
for 2% hours. They were parents of adelescents, primarily within 35-50 age
bracket. They represented various parish organizations and various walks of
life = - They claim mot

te knew each other well. seeme o orked clesely

with Fr. B, for seme years, but were sventually dismissed from CCD program.

They were respectful, calm and deliberate. Most of their testimeny seemed
spontaneous, with no organized plan. They seemed to appreciate all previous
attention given them, but feel that noc one has really comprehended the inteunsity
and severity of their complaints. They are begging the Church to act on the
matter. They did met adopt an overt posture of threatening, but feel if the
church dees net respond, they have no choice but to approach the District
Atterney. They have consulted two attorneys who inform them that they have a
morals charge. When I asked them in conclusion, what they expected the Church
to do about the matter, they first suggested professional help for fr. B, and
secondly, they would like to see him removed from St. Augustine. They fear
his influence on the meral development of their children.

They offered some positive feelings about his influence on youth, but zee this
completely diminished by the areas of their complaints. They have approached
Fr. B. repeatedly asking him to change his approach to youth, but te ne avail.
They offered current incidents which centribute to their attitudes, even after
Fr. B, had seen the Archbishep ~ which fact he brazenly told the young people.
They alse volunteered that they knew Fr. Waldbaver had talked to Fr, B,

They have not approached Fre« Albinger because 'nothing would be accomplished”.
Fr. & makes statements of defense of his associates without provecatien te do
so. They feel they cannot approach Fr. A. because he would immediately share
this whth Fr. B, and that their children, as well as themselves, would con-
sequently become subjects of recrimination by both priests - perhaps even
freom the pulpit.

They have the greatest respect for Fr. Fredelake - call him a saint. Some
have approached him cenfidentially on this matter, but he cheooses not to
become involved.

COMPLAINTS

when asked incenclusion, to summarize their complaints, the follewing
statements emergedt

1) Fr. B. establisfes a promiscuous and permissive climate when working with

their adelescents.

2) He is an exhibitionist and encourages nudity

3) He constantly uses foul language with the youth - not to be confused with
profanity or inapprepriate language

4) He is constantly "driving a wedge between children and parents'
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i- BISTRICKY REPORT con't page 2

5) He searches for confidential informatien and then misuses it with the children
(sometimes with adults) P

6) He uses this infermation te threaten and to become vindictive with youth and
adults - however, they make no accusation that this information is gained

frem the internal forum
7) He is accused of frequent indiscretions from the pulpit - and this accusation
they also place upon Fre. Albinger
i 8) Be is possessive of CCD end CYO programs - chooses to go it alene without
.ﬁ help from lay people.

STt .

EXPLANATION OF COMPLAINIS

4 Re: 1) Fr. B, teaches CCD grades 7 to 12 himself., Over-emphasis on sexuality -
3 little religion taught. They de not accuse Fr, B. of any personal PromisSCUOUSHENER
relationships with boys or girls - in faect, he does not seem to condone normal
boy-girl relationships. Allows ne dances. But he justifies complete boy-girl
freedom in regard to nudity, conversatien and language. Keeps children at parish
£ill 1 and 2 in the morning. Pinches children in armpite for discipline.
Gave children a questionaire before Confirmation. Very many of the questions
were on sex - and beyond knowledge of children. Questions were designed for
child to divulge aspects of their family life. Justifies this by saeying that
children must feel close to him, so they have semeone to go to confession to
with ease. He is idol of some adelescents because of his permissiveness until
they mature, then they feel that "Father is gick". He expects expensive gifts
from the children. They allege no use of alcohel, drugs or conmercial pornc-
graphic material.

Re:2) He took young pecple on trip to Denver where he answered his metel room
door stark naked when some of the girls knocked. Other boys were in the roonm
with him, but they were clothed. But later encouraged boys to go naked to doors
of girl's rooms. Encouraged youths to go "gkinny-ddpping” at motel pool. He
took pictures of nudity and has recently(passed around in December) showed them
to youth. (This type of thing has eccurred on other trips alse)

Has allowed boys in his car (while he is driving) to go meoning (i.e. expese
their buttocks out of car window). Has allowed streaking on occasion and nude
wrestling matches. Encourages boys to rip off boys' shorts {Grundy?)

Re:3) He justifies as normal conduct any and all "esrthy" language which most

of the parents claimed they do not use in their homes. When child mimics priest,
parents are told "Father uses that all the time". They also accuse him of using
inappropriate language in the pulpit.

Re: 4) Tells children that they need not obey their parents. Interferes with
parental discipline. Condones children's behaviour under any conditiems - he
will call parents and reprimand them for disciplining children. At former CCD
parents meetings, he would agree with parents, but at subsequent sessions with
children, would condemn parents.

Re: 5 & 6) He telephones people fishing for information, particularly en their

past lives. Then will make references to this when speaking to children. Threaten
people that he will divulge confidential information. People fear his vindictive-
ness., Searches out facts with great effort about people to terrerize them.

Claims he has a tape-recorder attached te his phone. Alleges that he has &

degree in counseling - is a self-proclaimed psychologist.
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B;STRIGKY REORT con't - page 3

Re:7) Both Fr, B and Fr. A. go on tirades from the pulpit, condemning

Archbishep, Fr. Hanley, School Board, "Zoo Annex", everybedy. Fr. B. told
children that Archbishop had teld him that he is "too human'. HMany parishoners 1
have left St. Augustine, Children no longer sent to CCD there, One witness
alleges that she was"swore at'by Fre A when she came to Bectory door. Ridicules
Zrd Opder group (Moderated by Fr. Fredelske). No good feelings between rectory
and cenvent.

Beo: 8) Some adults were phased out of CCD teaching. Retaine only these adults
he can menipulate, but basically gees it alene. Does net accept volunteers,
Apparently uses considerable medicatiens and uses his health conditien to

gain sympathy. Accuses his former workersa of leading a conspiracy against him,

CONCLUSIONRS
Witnesses allege no change in him since Archbishop spoke to him. They recommend

psychiatric treatment and change of assignment, He is in his 8th year at
Ste Augustine. They intend te call Ombudsman in two weeks.
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I had a 90-minute meeting witH I his wife [l and bis friend IR

requested b he spirit and tone they established in this meeting was a
respectful one of wanting improvement by the Church, of wanting their Church to do the
right thing,

They are quite disgusted about not yet receiving a letter informing them of the
outcome of the independent investigation by Judge Fiorenza.

With regard to suggesting improvements in the independent investigation process,
they would like an explanation in print about the process and the investigator’s role.
Although they now understand it, much distress and confusion would have been spared if
they had better information in advance. According to them, Fiorenza promised them a
copy of his final report. They are reluctantly willing to accept that the report has gone to
the Diocesan Review Board and not to them, but then they want assurance that Bistricky
has not received a copy of the final report either.

They are very concerned about issues of supervision and monitoring in the
community. I told them there were mechanisms for monitoring and group treatment in
place. We had a lengthy discussion about the uncertainties surrounding laicization and
the pros and cons of laicization for ongoing supervision of Bistricky.

“If Bistricky has been removed from ministry, why isn’t the diocese announcing
his name?” (since there have been public announcements about the removal of other
priests). They point out that there are registries for sex offenders that serve the purpose
of making information known to the public; they make a case for a public list of those
priests for whom allegations have been substantiated. This is likely to be one of their
requests at the mediation stage.

The- report they have received an outpouring of calls and letters to their
home, including from priests they know, indicating others’ awareness since the 1970s of
a problem with Bistricky, with an implication of failure by the Archdiocese to deal with
the problem in a timely manner and hence a problem with the Archdiocese’s credibility.
I told them about the absence of records from the 1970s. They feel there have been only
token efforts by the Archdiocese to assure victims that it is safe to come forward. | IR
talked briefly about how hard it was for him to tell his wife and children about the abuse
so that he could come forward.

I gave them an overview of mediation. -indicated he is not ready to make a
decision about this.

We discussedII current job situation. [NNNTEEE

B and his M.D.s have indicated probable aggravation by stress. He currently has an
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Currently he 1s receiving unemployment compensation and

working very part-time with the |5

weekends.

- reports good progress with his therapy. He also emphasized that he did not
allow Bistricky to take away his faith. He reports good conversations with Fr. Tom
Suriano and Fr. Tom Witliffe,

All understand that this will be an ongoing conversation.

C: Archbishop Dolan
Barbara Anne Cusack

Archbishop Dolan and Barbara Anne — I think it would be a good idea to discuss briefly
some of the issues raised here in our Internal Communications meeting on 8/18.
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207. Bistricky, Frederick

He came to see me to let me know that he is making great progress
in his personal life. He 1s working with Father Jim Schroeder and
he 1s starting to get at the source of the anger that has been so
destructive to him in recent years. A lot of this evidently stems
from what happened at the time of his own father's death and the
terrible financial outlay the family had to make at that time. His
own frustration with the fact that he could not repay some of this
caused him great anger which seems to persist. He still is not
getting at the root of things though because his blood pressure and
other physiological signs continue to show that there is a problem,
He does not know whether to apply for the parish at Leroy because
it might look to the parish council that his appointment was cut
and dried before the parish consultation was taken.

2/28/84

337. Bistricky, Frederick

On Tuesday morning, July 1, 1986 I concelebrated with Fred at the
parish Eucharist and had breakfast afterwards, trying to explore the
problems experienced there. I encouraged closer collaboration with
neighboring priests, and mentioned in passing the complaint of
improper talk with teenagers or marriage preparation couples.

RJS

144, Bistricky, Frederick

410.

On Saturday, March 14, 1987 I received a phone call from a parishioner
concerned about Fred. While she expressed repeated appreciation for
him in his work, and fear of hurting him, she reported that he has a
reputation for being abrupt, especially at weddings, and for dealing
with the entire parish as a stubborn parent deals with children. I
have spoken with neighboring priests who see Fred as a loner and
who report that part of the difficulty stems from his raising annual
membership significantly. Neighbors have promised to continue showing
support and encouragement.

RIS

Bistricky, Frederick
On Monday, August 17, 1987 I had an extended phone call with the

_of St. Andrew Parish in LeRoy, Mr. _
Milwaukee business phone:F expressing his great concern
cia

and frustration over finan 'ssues and loss of membership in the
parish. I will continue my attempts to review the matter with
Fred himself.

RJS

465, Bistricky, Frederick

480.

On Friday, September 11, 1987 I had an extended visit from Fred to
discuss the pastoral situation at Leroy. He asked for diocesan help
in bringing the financial records and membership records from private
homes back into the rectory. He said he would be going on vacation
for two weeks beginning September 21 and that Michael Sablica was his
replacement. He expressed some concern about that fact and also about
the domineering role of the present parish treasurer.

o RJS

Bistricky, Frederick

On Friday, September 18, 1987 I spoke with Fred who visited the office.
He indicated that he will be gone on vacation for two weeks and that
any emergency information regarding Father Tony Gundrum's funeral

could be obtained from Patti Weinburger or in case of
emergency from himself at the home of his sister, NS in
Colorado He also indicated that he might require

additional assistance to move the parish membership and financial
records from homes of trustees into the rectory again. He will
ponder the strategy and possibly speak about it with Bishop Brust an
the occasion of the confirmation at St. Andrew's next month.

RIS

i
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‘729,

Bistricky, Fred
on June 11, 1996 I called Fred at St. Michael's Hospital. He
appears to be having some difficulty with the functioning of his

pacemaker.
cCs

51. Bistricky, Fred
On February 19, 1997 Fred called to inform me that he was

considering selling his home in Milwaukee and moving to Texas. I
merely told Fred that today if anyone went to another diocese and
wanted to do help out work, that priest could not have any
allegations against him or the diocese could not file the
tri-conference document with the new diocese indicating fitness
for ministry.

cecs

Bistricky, Fred
On February 24, 1997 Fred called to solicit a letter indicating

that he belonged to the diocese and that he is on disability
retirement. He need this statement to rent a car in Texas, seince
his credit cards are "max'd out", since his heart surgery.

CcCs

Histrickx, Fred
On May 20, 1997 I received a call from Fred Bistricky who

inquired whether it would be possible to get Blue Cross/Blue
Shield insurance instead of WPS. He explained his great
dissatisfaction with WPS. I told him that at this point BC/BS
is not an option but that an insurance committee was forthcoming
in July. I advised him to contact our health insurance
consultant at Frank F. Haack & Associates in order to voice his
concerns.

SKS

ederick Bistrick .
gl;l September 5,y]99? in a meeting with Fr. Thomas Kerstemhl]‘
learned of Fr. Bistricky's intention to move to Texas (presumably
the Diocese of Austin where his friend Fr. Albert Palermo is pastor)
sometime before the end of the year. We agreed that 1 would E;Sk
Rita to establish a time when I might join Fr. Kersteln In a meeting
with Fr. Bistricky in order to discuss the issue and his file as soon

as possible. RJS

Frederick Bistricky

On September 17, 1997 I joined Fr. Tom Kerstein in meeting with Fr.
Fred Bistricky in order to review the information discovered in the
files regarding allegations of inappropriate behavior at St.
Augustine Parish in Bay View some time prior to 1977. We learned
that the photos had been taken by High School students without the
knowledge of Fr. Bistricky or any of the adult chaperones, that the
matter had been addressed in conversation with Ombudsman, Fr.
Donald Weber and Archbishop Cousins with the conclusion that
everything regarding Fr. Bistricky's adolescent behavior and lack of
adult responsibility would be addressed through several counseling
sessions with Fr. Martin Pable. The issue seemed to have been
properly resolved at that time and any further action at this time
seemed unnecessary. | suggested that unsupervised contact with
children was inappropriate given the climate of the age and he
concurred, stating that he had avoided all such ministry for many
years, even though he continued to provide Sunday and weekday
helpout ministry at a wvariety of parishes in the Milwaukee area.
After the meeting I agreed to send a letter confirming the wisdom of
the restriction we mentioned. Fr. Bistricky also noted that he plans
to visit Fr. Alfred Palermo in Austin, Texas sometime in January of
1998 in order to escape the difficult winter weather and hopes to
move to Austin on a permanent basis sometime after the sale of his
home in Spring of 1998.

RJS
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2 July, 1990

Bishop Richard Sklba

Vicar of Clergy

P,0. Box 07912

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53207-0912

Re: Rev., Fred Bistricky
Dear Bishop Sklba:

Father Bistricky was seen by me today and examined. He
is under treatment for diabetes mellitis and hypertension.
His chest x-ray shows mild cardiac enlargement. His
electrocardiogram has exhibited a change from a previous
tracing, now indicating same left ventricular strain. BHe
has been advised to consult with a cardiologist, Dr. _
I for further evaluation.

Also, he has been under much stress recently and has
developed same stress related symptams. I believe that it
would be beneficial to him and would advise that he go on a
three or four month medical leave of absence for a better
opportunity for him to address these problems.

Yours sincerely in Christ,

cc: Rev. F. Bistricky

ADOMO027576



February 10, 2005

[

I inquired about the photos the Bistricky had taken. It is my understanding from the
information I received that the photos were sent to Rome with all of the files to make the
case for his laicization. I don’t expect that they will send the photos back.

I apologize for any concem this may cause. If there is anything else I can do for you
please let me know. I am grateful for your report and I am sending you a copy of the

intake form.

Sincerely,

Amy Peterson
Victim Assistance Coordinator

ADOMO032193



Entry for the File o
By Barbara Reinke

September 26, 2002

I finally got back to_who had requested a chronology for Fr. Fred
Bistricky. I told her the following: in October, 1974 several parents from St. Augustine
wrote letters to the Archdiocese reporting that Fr. Bistricky encouraged nudity,
encouraged streaking and mooning, had come to the door nude on one occasion, used
crude language, and misued confidential information. In January, 19¥5 an omsbudsman
from the Archdiocese met with fourteen families from St. Augustine about these
concerns. No one claimed that any sexual touching had ever occurred. In 1994, the
Archdiocese became aware that Fr, Bistricky had responded to a personal ad and was
soliciting a relationship with an adult male. At that time, Fr. Bistricky returned to
therapy. The therapist expressed concerns about his fantasies, but had no data to suggest
any sexual abuse. In 1994, Liz Piasecki sought to restrict his access to children, but Tom
Venne, Vicar, found this unnecessary given that he was in a position away from children.
In March, 2002, came forward and on April 3, 2002 a formal precept
was issued. I also gav a listing of dates and churches served by Fr. Bistricky.

I emphasized to_ thal- was the only victim of Fr. Bistricky who had

come forward to the Archdiocese.

I (<< to Bishop Skiba, [ was
told that there had been not pre neerns aboul Fr. Bistricky. ‘fee]s that
quhop ba lied toll I urgeﬁto pu grievances into a letter to Bishop

kl has assured me that was quite upset and will take care of this.
indicated that they have heard rumors about another possible victim, who they
are encouraging to come forth.

According t when

BR:saz
Typed 10/10/02
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Entry for the Chart o_

By Liz Piasecki

March 22, 1997

I received a call today from Bishop Richard Sklba. Bishop Skiba had just spoken witl_
- He was very ac rv. claiming tha had talked to Bishop Sklba
several years ago and that had met with myself reporting allegations

against Father Frederick Bistricky. Bishop Sklba has no recollection of such a meeting, nor did L.
iclaims that came forward and the allegations about Father Bistricky when he was at St.
Augustine Parish, and thenllalso accused Bishop Skiba of knowing of prior allegations against
Father Bistricky and reassigning him because of them_ Bishop Sklba indicated thatﬁ
did not believe him, when he said that he had not met The Bishop was calling me to
inquire if I had ever had a recollection of meetin o 20 1 2bsolutely do not. I
checked the files, checked the sexual abuse log, checked with anyone who might have had any
connection through Project Benjamin, and there is just simply no record of_ or of
having contacted the Archdiocese with allegations of any kind.

LCP:saz
3/24/97
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/
ARCHDIOCESE 1- OF MIIWAUKEE

DEPARTMENT FOR HUMAN RESOURCES

May 14, 2002

The Archdiocese of Milwaukee has decided to turn over all complaints about
sexual abuse, no matter how old, to the District Attorney’s office, and E. Michael
MecCann has agreed that his office will review all cases relevant to Milwaukee County.
Because you recently made a report about sexual abuse, [ am informing you that I will be
forwarding this report to the District Attorney. If you have concerns about this, please
notify me by May 24, or I will assume your report can go forward.

Thank-you for contacting Project Benjamin about the problem you encountered.
On behalf of the Archdiocese, I am truly sorry this happened to you. We would like to
assist your healing in whatever way we can.

You are always welcome to contact me at 414-769-3436.

Sincerely,
pat_ ],

Barbara Reinke, Ph. W_%/ﬁ?

Director, Project Benjamin

L

3501 South Lake Drive, PO. Box 070912, Milwaukee, WI 53207-0912
PHONE: (414)769-3300 * Fax: (414)769-3408 ¢ E-MaIL: humanresources@archmil.org  WEB SITE: www.archmil.org

ADOM033601



September 14, 2005

Archbishop Angelo Amato, SDB
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Piazza del S. Uffizio 11

00193 Rome, Italy

Your Excellency:

Currently pendmg before the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith is the
case of Reverend Frederick Bistricky. I am prov1d1ng the attached; updated report since a
second person has now come forward with a credible allegation: that corroborates the

initial report.

Given the nature of the alleged. and admltted sexual abuse, along with the serious
abuse of office, I have pondered long arid-hard to arrive at an opinion about the most
appropriate action to be taken. In order that: Jus‘uce may be made manifest and healing of
the victims and the Church may:proceed, I anrasking that Reverend Frederick Bistricky
be dismissed ex officio froim the clerical state Wha' ever financial needs he may have can
be provided for from the pensmn fund.

If the judgement of the Congregatlon 1srthat thls:case should proceed to a
dismissal by decree of your Congregauon I Would cede to that judgement.

Were there any acknowledgement and signs of remorse, I would seek a life of
prayer and:penance for him. Such is‘not the case. The scandal continues as the abuse has

been pubh‘:l,y disclosed and there is no resolution yet.

With sentiments:of:e; of' steem and prayerful best wishes, I am,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Ol o . S

Most Reverend Timothy M. Dolan
Archbishop of Milwaukee

ADOMO039446



DIOCESE

Milwaukee

NAME OF ORDINARY

Timothy M. Dol

arn

CDF PROT. N. (if available)

244/03 - 17922

NAME OF CLERIC Frederick Joseph Bistricky
PERSONAL Date of Birth August 19, 1938 Age 67
DETAILS OF THE :
CLERIC Ordination May 29, 1965 Yfg_;é‘_l?,s\;gf ministry 24

ORIGINAL DIOCESE OF INCARDINATION

Milwaukee

MINISTRY IN/TRANSFER TO OTHER DIOCESE

P
e s 54

CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE CLERIC

Milwaukee, WI 33218~

PROCURATOR (include original signed mandate) ;

“None-identified

CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE PROCURATQ

e eirrrabi sy

ASSIGNMENTS

Year | Parish Location _ | Appointment
1965 | Holy Trinity Parish Racine, WI =
1965 | St. Patrick Pai'i_s?h” Beaver Dam, WI‘: «-" ?Assistant
1967 =Milwaukee, WI Curate

St. Au@"stme Parish™.

1976 Inugéjf:ulate Conception Parish Associate pastor

1981 5 :".tthe Baptist Parish P_lymuﬁ'tﬁj’WI = Administrator

1983 | Sick leave.

1984 | St. AndrewRatish “Roy, WI Pastor

1990 | Sick Leave

1991 | Ss. Peter and Paul Parish Nenno, WI Administrator

1991 | Awaiting assignment

1993 | Archdiocesan Archives Archival Assistant (sporadic)
1995 | Retired

ADOMO039447




ACCUSATIONS AGAINST THE CLERIC

Year Victim Age Imputable Acts Denunciation

Several parents from St. Augustine Parish
wrote letters of complaint about Father
Bistricky to Archbishop Cousins. They
stated that Father promoted a permissive
atmosphere among the teenagers,
encouraging “streaking” and “mooning”
Multiple (names not on (both activities involving at least partial

1974 file) : eEns nudity). They said he came to the door of 1974
his room in the nude while on a trip with
youth. They objected to his foul language.
They reported that he had taken nude
photographs of adolescent boys-and
submitted a copy of such a phigtograph.

(1219:;-01)(9)72 _ 12-16 | Genital fondling andmasturbation : 2002

1968 _ 1 }iorced to (,i,lsrobe":and?have his genitals 2005
inspected . .

CIVIL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE CLERIC = i'_.ﬁ

Year | Type/Case Cnn?iaioﬁtf =
2002 Criminal investigation by the isi:fﬁ:li?)fl‘w
Milwaukee District Attorney.zz=[~= = o
e rexpired =

MEASURES ADOPTED BY THE DIOCESE

Year 3 =

Archbishop Cousins met with and réprimanded Father'Bistricky, When there was additional
information that the pattermn of behavior-had-not ceased, the matter was turned over to a priest who
was serving as an “ombudsman” to investigate and handle complaints about priests. The

1974 ombudsman met with 19 parents and heard their reports which were consistent with what had
+ been submitted in writing;
glated to this 1974 au,.t.lon only came to light in 1997 when an old office used by a
1997 iliary bishop wascleaned out and a file of such paperwork emerged from a

locked cabinet. Aﬁ‘xlllary Blshop Richard Sklba and the Vicar for Clergy met with him and ordered
him to have no unsupcw1sEd contact with minors.

TheaBMA case was handed over to an investigator. The preliminary investigation was
completed and the report submitted to the Diocesan Review Board. The recommendation was that
2002 | there was a preponderance of evidence to support the allegation. A precept restricting any public
ministry was issued in July 2002 and remains in effect. Father Bistricky has been advised of his
rights and counseled to seek the services of a canonical advisor.

2005 With the laterpm‘t comes corroboration of the [N, account. This person was

present with vas abused and vice versa.

ADOMO039448



SUSTENANCE PROVIDED BY THE DIOCESE TO THE CLERIC

Full pension benefits and medical coverage. He owns his own home.

RESPONSE/RECOURSE MADE BY THE CLERIC

Year

The ombudsman met with Father Bistricky and reported that he “had explanations for some of the

incidents. Other incidents he left in the realm of indiscretions or lack of control in supervision of

1974 | adolescents.” Father Bistricky was ordered to seek professmnal counselings 72 This resolution was
reported to the parents who seemed satisfied that their issues were beingzadidressed.

When confronted with the contents of the 1974 file, Father reported that all of that had been settled
1997 at the time by his seeking therapy. Bishop Sklba informed him that he was tochave no unsupervised
contact with minors. This restriction was then comrmtted to wr:tmg and Fathcr acknawledaed it.

Father denies the allegation as well as the reality of the 1974 and 199Tmhﬂ thmns He denies he
2002 | was ever restricted in his ministry despite the wntt n_(chumentatlon in his file;

gt

3

'
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Entry for the Sexual Abuse Log
By Liz Piasecki

March 22, 1997

I received a call today from Bishop Richard Sklba. Bisho Skiba had just spoken with Mr. I
B Hc was very accusatory, claimini that his son, had talked to Bishop Skiba

several years ago and that his son, had met with myself reporting allegations

against Father Frederick Bistricky. Bishop Skiba has- no recollection of such-a meeting, nor did 1
He claims that his son came forward and the allegations about Father Bistricky when he was at St.
Augustine Parish, and then he also accused Bishop Skiba of knowing of prior allegations against
Father Bistricky and reassigning him because of them. Bishop Skiba indicated that Mr. I
did not believe him, when he said that he had not met his son. The Bishop was calling me to
inquire if T had ever had a recollection of meeting N - ] absolutely do not. I
checked the files, checked the sexual abuse log, checked with anyone who might have had any
connection through Project Benjamin, and there is just simply no record of INENENENEG—G o1 of
his father, JENNNEMNN having contacted the Archdiocese with allegations of any kind.

LCP;saz
3/24/97
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Select Bistricky Sexual Abuse Intake Reports

2/1/05 Victim intake report from victim who was abused by Bistricky when he was 11-
12 at St. Augustine from 1968-1969. The abuse consisted of Bistricky forcing the
victim to urinate in front of him, forcing the victim to expose his genitals, and
taking a picture of the victim’ s genitals.
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